
  

Truro Select Board  
Tuesday, March 22, 2022 

Regular Meeting-5:00pm 
 
 

 
REGULAR MEETING 
https://meet.goto.com/197224221 
1-877-309-2073 Access Code:  197-224-221 

This will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the web on the "Truro 
TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of Truro website.  Click on the green 
"Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To provide comment during the meeting please call in toll free at 
1-877-309-2073 and enter the following access code when prompted: 197-224-221 or you may join the 
meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone by entering the follow URL into your web browser: 
https://meet.goto.com/197224221 . Please note that there may be a slight delay (15-30 seconds) between the meeting 
and the live-stream (and television broadcast).  If you are watching the meeting and calling in, please lower the 
volume on your computer or television during public comment so that you may be heard clearly. We ask that you 
identify yourself when calling in to help us manage multiple callers effectively.  

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS  
        
3. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  

A. Interview and Appoint: Amy Wolff-Conservation Commission  
 

4. STAFF/ COMMITTEE UPDATES NONE 
 

5. TABLED ITEMS NONE 
 

6. SELECT BOARD ACTION 
A. Review and Approval of Harbor Fee Increases 

Presenter: Tim Silva, Harbor Commission Chair  
B. Review and Approval of March Bond Sale and Useful Life Certificates 

Presenter: Alex Marini Lessin-Finance Director 
C. Discussion and Possible Vote Regarding Town Meeting Date and Location 

Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
D. Review and Vote to Recommend Town Meeting Articles 

Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
E. Discussion and Possible Vote Regarding Planning Board Withdrawl of Articles and Planning Board 

Changes to Submitted Articles 
Presenter: Anne Greenbaum, Planning Board Chair 

F. Discussion on Short-Term Rental Tax Impact Fee 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. One Day Special Entertainment Licenses – Captain Choice  
B. Review and Approve Appointments: Darrin Tangeman as OPEB Trustee 
C. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals:   

Processed: 3/18/2022 
12:37 PM 

https://meet.goto.com/197224221?_ga=2.165905592.788127197.1646052871-968131470.1586463477
https://meet.goto.com/197224221?_ga=2.137015222.788127197.1646052871-968131470.1586463477


D. Review and Approval of 2022 Seasonal Business License Renewals: Highland Light Golf Course-
Transient Vendor and Common Victualer; Captain’s Choice-Common Victualer; Lewis Brothers 
Homemade Ice Cream-Hawker Peddler; Days Market & Deli-Common Victualer and Transient Vendor 

E. Renewal of 2022 Seasonal Alcohol Licenses: Avenue D, Beach Point Health and Swim Club, Blackfish 
Restaurant, Captain’s Choice, Days Market and Deli, Fuller’s Package, Highland Links Golf Course, 
Jams Too, Payomet Performing Arts Center, Salty Market, Terra Luna Restaurant, Top Mast Café, and 
Whitman House Restaurant 

F. Renewal of 2022 Seasonal Renewal Certification 2022 (ABCC)  
G. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes:   Budget Task Force Minutes of 2.4.2022, Select Board 

Meeting Minutes of 1.25.2022 
8. Select Board Reports/Comments 
9. Town Manager Report and Update on Truro Talks Newsletter 

10. Next Meeting Agenda: Potential Regular Meeting- March 29, 2022; Regular Meeting- April 12, 2022  
 

Processed: 3/18/2022 
12:37 PM 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 22, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Interview and Possible Appointment of Amy Wolff to the Conservation Commission 
 
EXPLANATION:  Amy Wolff submitted an application to serve on the Conservation 
Commission.  The Chair has endorsed the application.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There are two vacancies on the Conservation Commission.  Filling 
one of these vacancies will bring the Commission closer to full membership. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Appoint Amy Wolff to the Conservation Commission for a 
three-year term, expiring June 30, 2025. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Chair endorsement 

 

Agenda Item:  3A 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  3A

January 15

January 15







January 15



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
 
BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Pamet Harbor Commission 
 
REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant, on Behalf of Tim Silva, Chair of the Pamet 
Harbor Commission 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 22, 2022 
 
ITEM: Review and Approval of Harbor Fee Increases 
 
EXPLANATION: The Pamet Harbor Commission is proposing new fees for mooring permits for 
the 2022 season. Pamet Harbor Commission Chair Tim Silva and Harbormaster and Shellfish 
Warden Tony Jackett will be present to provide details on the proposal. 
 
The following table provides potential new revenue generated from the proposed increases: 
Fee Type Number Sold 

in 2021 
Current 
Fee 

Proposed 
Fee 

Proposed 
Increase 

Potential New 
Revenue 

Mooring Basin 52 $360 $385 $25 $1,300 
Mooring 
Shallow 

44 $240 $265 $25 $1,100 

Unused 
Mooring- Rule 
#26 

27 $180 $205 $25 $675 

Small Boat Line 22 $90 $100 $10 $220 
Seasonal Ramp 63 $180 $205 $25 $1,575 
Kayak- Seasonal 
Rack 

10 $90 $100 $10 $100 

Skiff 47 $15 $40 $25 $1,175 
TOTAL $6,145 

*Plus Waterway Fees 

 

Agenda Item:  6A 



2 
 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Fees go to Receipts Reserved for Appropriation 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Current fees will continue to be charged.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the proposed changes to the Pamet Harbor Fee 
Schedule. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Pamet Harbor Commission’s Fee Recommendations/ Current Fee Schedule 



Agenda Item: 6A1



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Finance  
 
REQUESTOR:  Alex Marini Lessin, Finance Director: Treasurer/Collector  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 22, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Approval of March 2022 Bond Sale   
 
EXPLANATION:  Truro received competitive bids on its $9,250,000 issuance on March 9, 2022. 
As per MGL, the Select Board must approve the sale.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Town must pay down entire balance of Ban Anticipation Notes in 
June. Contract on March issuance is void and the Town gives up its current favorable interest 
rates.   
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Approve with the following motion: “I move that the votes presented to 
this meeting relating to the issuance and details of the Town’s General Obligation Municipal 
Purpose Loan of 2022 Bonds, Series A and General Obligation Land Acquisition Bonds, Series B, 
each dated and closing March 29, 2022 are hereby adopted as presented and incorporated into 
the minutes of this meeting in their entirety.” And authorize the Clerk of the Select Board to 
sign electronically. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Select Board Truro Bond Series A and B  

 

                Agenda Item:  6B 
 
 
 
 



 

 

VOTE OF THE SELECT BOARD 

I, the Clerk of the Select Board of the Town of Truro, Massachusetts, certify that at a 
meeting of the board held March 22, 2022, of which meeting all members of the board were duly 
notified and at which a quorum was present, the following votes were unanimously passed, all of 
which appear upon the official record of the board in my custody: 

Voted:  that the maximum useful life of the departmental equipment listed below 
to be financed with the proceeds of a portion of the borrowings authorized by the votes of 
the Town passed April 24, 2018 (Article 10), September 26, 2020 (Article 14) and April 
30, 3019 (Article 12) is hereby determined pursuant to G.L. c.44, §7(1) to be as follows: 

 
Purpose 

 

Appropriated 
Amount 

 

Maximum 
Useful Life 

Fire Department tender $350,000 10 
Fire Department ambulance 350,000 10 
Eagle Neck Creek repair dredging 177,625 15 
 
Further Voted:  that the sale of the $4,275,000 General Obligation Municipal 

Purpose Loan of 2022 Bonds, Series A of the Town dated March 29, 2022 (the “Series A 
Bonds”), to Fidelity Capital Markets, a division of National Financial Series LLC at the 
price of $4,783,642.63 and accrued interest is hereby approved and confirmed.  The 
Series A Bonds shall be payable on March 15 of the years and in the principal amounts 
and bear interest at the respective rates, as follows: 

 
Year 

 
Amount 

Interest 
   Rate 

 
Year 

 
Amount 

Interest 
   Rate 

 
2023 $  90,000 5.00% 2033 $240,000 4.00% 
2024 115,000 5.00 2034 240,000 4.00 
2025 135,000 5.00 2035 240,000 3.00 
2026 150,000 5.00 2036 195,000 3.00 
2027 335,000 5.00 2037 155,000 3.00 
2028 335,000 5.00 2038 155,000 3.00 
2029 335,000 5.00 2039 160,000 3.00 
2030 315,000 5.00 2040 160,000 3.00 
2031 320,000 5.00 2042 320,000 3.00 
2032 280,000 4.00    

 
Further Voted:  that the Series A Bonds maturing on March 15, 2042 (a “Series A 

Term Bond”) shall be subject to mandatory redemption or mature as follows: 

Series A Term Bond due March 15, 2042 
Year Amount 
2041 $160,000 
2042* 160,000 

_____________ 
*Final Maturity 

Agenda Item: 6B1 



 

 

Further Voted:  that the sale of the $4,505,000 General Obligation Land 
Acquisition Bonds, Series B (Subject to Federal and Massachusetts Income Taxation) of 
the Town dated March 29, 2022 (the “Series B Bonds,” and together with the Series A 
Bonds, the “Bonds”), to Robert W. Baird & Co., Inc. at the price of $4,584,224.96 and 
accrued interest is hereby approved and confirmed.  The Series B Bonds shall be payable 
on March 15 of the years and in the principal amounts and bear interest at the respective 
rates, as follows: 

 
Year 

 
Amount 

Interest 
   Rate 

 
Year 

 
Amount 

Interest 
   Rate 

 
2023 $  75,000 4.000% 2032 $300,000 3.000% 
2024 155,000 4.000 2033 260,000 3.000 
2025 165,000 4.000 2034 260,000 3.000 
2026 175,000 4.000 2035 260,000 3.250 
2027 190,000 4.000 2036 260,000 3.250 
2028 210,000 4.000 2038 460,000 3.375 
2029 235,000 4.000 2040 460,000 3.500 
2030 280,000 4.000 2042 460,000 3.625 
2031 300,000 4.000    

      
Further Voted:  that the Series B Bonds maturing on March 15, 2038, March 15, 

2040 and March 15, 2042 (each a “Series B Term Bond”) shall be subject to mandatory 
redemption or mature as follows: 

Series B Term Bond due March 15, 2038 
Year Amount 
2037 $230,000 
2038* 230,000 

_____________ 
*Final Maturity 

Series B Term Bond due March 15, 2040 
Year Amount 
2039 $230,000 
2040* 230,000 

_____________ 
*Final Maturity 

Series B Term Bond due March 15, 2042 
Year Amount 
2041 $230,000 
2042* 230,000 

_____________ 
*Final Maturity 

Further Voted:  that in connection with the marketing and sale of the Series A 
Bonds and the Series B Bonds (together, the “Bonds”), the preparation and distribution of 
a (i) Notice of Sale and Preliminary Official Statement dated March 2, 2022 in 



 

 

connection with the Series A Bonds, (ii) Notice of Sale and Preliminary Official 
Statement dated March 2, 2022 in connection with the Series B Bonds, (iii) final Official 
Statement dated March 9, 2022 in connection with the Series A Bonds (the “Series A 
Official Statement”), and (iv) final Official Statement dated March 9, 2022 in connection 
with the Series B Bonds (the “Series B Official Statement”), each in such form as may be 
approved by the Town Treasurer, be and hereby are ratified, confirmed, approved and 
adopted. 

Further Voted:  that the Series A Bonds shall be subject to redemption, at the 
option of the Town, upon such terms and conditions as are set forth in the Series A 
Official Statement and the Series B Bonds shall be subject to redemption, at the option of 
the Town, upon such terms and conditions as are set forth in the Series B Official 
Statement. 

Further Voted:  that the Town Treasurer and the Select Board be, and hereby are, 
authorized to execute and deliver a continuing disclosure undertaking in compliance with 
SEC Rule 15c2-12 in such form as may be approved by bond counsel to the Town, which 
undertaking shall be incorporated by reference in the Bonds, as applicable, for the benefit 
of the holders of the Bonds from time to time. 

Further Voted:  that we authorize and direct the Town Treasurer to establish post 
issuance federal tax compliance procedures and continuing disclosure procedures in such 
forms as the Town Treasurer and bond counsel deem sufficient, or if such procedures are 
currently in place, to review and update said procedures, in order to monitor and maintain 
the tax-exempt status of the Bonds and to comply with relevant securities laws. 

Further Voted:  that any certificates or documents relating to the Bonds 
(collectively, the “Documents”), may be executed in several counterparts, each of which 
shall be regarded as an original and all of which shall constitute one and the same 
document; delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page to a Document by 
electronic mail in a “.pdf” file or by other electronic transmission shall be as effective as 
delivery of a manually executed counterpart signature page to such Document; and 
electronic signatures on any of the Documents shall be deemed original signatures for the 
purposes of the Documents and all matters relating thereto, having the same legal effect 
as original signatures. 

Further Voted:  that each member of the Select Board, the Town Clerk and the 
Town Treasurer be and hereby are, authorized to take any and all such actions, and 
execute and deliver such certificates, receipts or other documents as may be determined 
by them, or any of them, to be necessary or convenient to carry into effect the provisions 
of the foregoing votes. 

I further certify that the votes were taken at a meeting open to the public, that no vote was 
taken by secret ballot, that a notice stating the place, date, time and agenda for the meeting 
(which agenda included the adoption of the above votes) was filed with the Town Clerk and a 
copy thereof posted in a manner conspicuously visible to the public at all hours in or on the 
municipal building that the office of the Town Clerk is located or, if applicable, in accordance 
with an alternative method of notice prescribed or approved by the Attorney General as set forth 
in 940 CMR 29.03(2)(b), at least 48 hours, not including Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays, 



 

 

prior to the time of the meeting and remained so posted at the time of the meeting, that no 
deliberations or decision in connection with the sale of the Bonds were taken in executive 
session, all in accordance with G.L. c.30A, §§18-25, as amended. 

Dated:  March 22, 2022 _____________________________________ 
Clerk of the Select Board 

 

 

109060951v.1 



 

 

VOTE OF THE SELECT BOARD 

I, the Clerk of the Select Board of the Town of Truro, Massachusetts, certify that at a 
meeting of the board held March 22, 2022, of which meeting all members of the board were duly 
notified and at which a quorum was present, the following votes were unanimously passed, all of 
which appear upon the official record of the board in my custody: 

Voted:  that the maximum useful life of the departmental equipment listed below 
to be financed with the proceeds of a portion of the borrowings authorized by the votes of 
the Town passed April 24, 2018 (Article 10), September 26, 2020 (Article 14) and April 
30, 3019 (Article 12) is hereby determined pursuant to G.L. c.44, §7(1) to be as follows: 

 
Purpose 

 

Appropriated 
Amount 

 

Maximum 
Useful Life 

Fire Department tender $350,000 10 
Fire Department ambulance 350,000 10 
Eagle Neck Creek repair dredging 177,625 15 
 
Further Voted:  that the sale of the $4,275,000 General Obligation Municipal 

Purpose Loan of 2022 Bonds, Series A of the Town dated March 29, 2022 (the “Series A 
Bonds”), to Fidelity Capital Markets, a division of National Financial Series LLC at the 
price of $4,783,642.63 and accrued interest is hereby approved and confirmed.  The 
Series A Bonds shall be payable on March 15 of the years and in the principal amounts 
and bear interest at the respective rates, as follows: 

 
Year 

 
Amount 

Interest 
   Rate 

 
Year 

 
Amount 

Interest 
   Rate 

 
2023 $  90,000 5.00% 2033 $240,000 4.00% 
2024 115,000 5.00 2034 240,000 4.00 
2025 135,000 5.00 2035 240,000 3.00 
2026 150,000 5.00 2036 195,000 3.00 
2027 335,000 5.00 2037 155,000 3.00 
2028 335,000 5.00 2038 155,000 3.00 
2029 335,000 5.00 2039 160,000 3.00 
2030 315,000 5.00 2040 160,000 3.00 
2031 320,000 5.00 2042 320,000 3.00 
2032 280,000 4.00    

 
Further Voted:  that the Series A Bonds maturing on March 15, 2042 (a “Series A 

Term Bond”) shall be subject to mandatory redemption or mature as follows: 

Series A Term Bond due March 15, 2042 
Year Amount 
2041 $160,000 
2042* 160,000 

_____________ 
*Final Maturity 

Agenda Item: 6B1 



 

 

Further Voted:  that the sale of the $4,505,000 General Obligation Land 
Acquisition Bonds, Series B (Subject to Federal and Massachusetts Income Taxation) of 
the Town dated March 29, 2022 (the “Series B Bonds,” and together with the Series A 
Bonds, the “Bonds”), to Robert W. Baird & Co., Inc. at the price of $4,584,224.96 and 
accrued interest is hereby approved and confirmed.  The Series B Bonds shall be payable 
on March 15 of the years and in the principal amounts and bear interest at the respective 
rates, as follows: 

 
Year 

 
Amount 

Interest 
   Rate 

 
Year 

 
Amount 

Interest 
   Rate 

 
2023 $  75,000 4.000% 2032 $300,000 3.000% 
2024 155,000 4.000 2033 260,000 3.000 
2025 165,000 4.000 2034 260,000 3.000 
2026 175,000 4.000 2035 260,000 3.250 
2027 190,000 4.000 2036 260,000 3.250 
2028 210,000 4.000 2038 460,000 3.375 
2029 235,000 4.000 2040 460,000 3.500 
2030 280,000 4.000 2042 460,000 3.625 
2031 300,000 4.000    

      
Further Voted:  that the Series B Bonds maturing on March 15, 2038, March 15, 

2040 and March 15, 2042 (each a “Series B Term Bond”) shall be subject to mandatory 
redemption or mature as follows: 

Series B Term Bond due March 15, 2038 
Year Amount 
2037 $230,000 
2038* 230,000 

_____________ 
*Final Maturity 

Series B Term Bond due March 15, 2040 
Year Amount 
2039 $230,000 
2040* 230,000 

_____________ 
*Final Maturity 

Series B Term Bond due March 15, 2042 
Year Amount 
2041 $230,000 
2042* 230,000 

_____________ 
*Final Maturity 

Further Voted:  that in connection with the marketing and sale of the Series A 
Bonds and the Series B Bonds (together, the “Bonds”), the preparation and distribution of 
a (i) Notice of Sale and Preliminary Official Statement dated March 2, 2022 in 



 

 

connection with the Series A Bonds, (ii) Notice of Sale and Preliminary Official 
Statement dated March 2, 2022 in connection with the Series B Bonds, (iii) final Official 
Statement dated March 9, 2022 in connection with the Series A Bonds (the “Series A 
Official Statement”), and (iv) final Official Statement dated March 9, 2022 in connection 
with the Series B Bonds (the “Series B Official Statement”), each in such form as may be 
approved by the Town Treasurer, be and hereby are ratified, confirmed, approved and 
adopted. 

Further Voted:  that the Series A Bonds shall be subject to redemption, at the 
option of the Town, upon such terms and conditions as are set forth in the Series A 
Official Statement and the Series B Bonds shall be subject to redemption, at the option of 
the Town, upon such terms and conditions as are set forth in the Series B Official 
Statement. 

Further Voted:  that the Town Treasurer and the Select Board be, and hereby are, 
authorized to execute and deliver a continuing disclosure undertaking in compliance with 
SEC Rule 15c2-12 in such form as may be approved by bond counsel to the Town, which 
undertaking shall be incorporated by reference in the Bonds, as applicable, for the benefit 
of the holders of the Bonds from time to time. 

Further Voted:  that we authorize and direct the Town Treasurer to establish post 
issuance federal tax compliance procedures and continuing disclosure procedures in such 
forms as the Town Treasurer and bond counsel deem sufficient, or if such procedures are 
currently in place, to review and update said procedures, in order to monitor and maintain 
the tax-exempt status of the Bonds and to comply with relevant securities laws. 

Further Voted:  that any certificates or documents relating to the Bonds 
(collectively, the “Documents”), may be executed in several counterparts, each of which 
shall be regarded as an original and all of which shall constitute one and the same 
document; delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page to a Document by 
electronic mail in a “.pdf” file or by other electronic transmission shall be as effective as 
delivery of a manually executed counterpart signature page to such Document; and 
electronic signatures on any of the Documents shall be deemed original signatures for the 
purposes of the Documents and all matters relating thereto, having the same legal effect 
as original signatures. 

Further Voted:  that each member of the Select Board, the Town Clerk and the 
Town Treasurer be and hereby are, authorized to take any and all such actions, and 
execute and deliver such certificates, receipts or other documents as may be determined 
by them, or any of them, to be necessary or convenient to carry into effect the provisions 
of the foregoing votes. 

I further certify that the votes were taken at a meeting open to the public, that no vote was 
taken by secret ballot, that a notice stating the place, date, time and agenda for the meeting 
(which agenda included the adoption of the above votes) was filed with the Town Clerk and a 
copy thereof posted in a manner conspicuously visible to the public at all hours in or on the 
municipal building that the office of the Town Clerk is located or, if applicable, in accordance 
with an alternative method of notice prescribed or approved by the Attorney General as set forth 
in 940 CMR 29.03(2)(b), at least 48 hours, not including Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays, 



 

 

prior to the time of the meeting and remained so posted at the time of the meeting, that no 
deliberations or decision in connection with the sale of the Bonds were taken in executive 
session, all in accordance with G.L. c.30A, §§18-25, as amended. 

Dated:  March 22, 2022 _____________________________________ 
Clerk of the Select Board 

 

 

109060951v.1 



Agenda Item: 6C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 22, 2022 
 
ITEM: Discussion and Possible Vote Regarding Town Meeting Date and Location 
 
EXPLANATION:  Section 2-1-2 of the Charter sets the date for the Annual Town Meeting on the last Tuesday in 
April.  However, M.G.L. c. 39, §9 states that notwithstanding a Charter provision setting the date for the 
Annual Town Meeting, the Select Board may postpone the date of Town Meeting to any date on or before 
June 30th.  This year’s Town Meeting will fall on April 26, 2022. The Board may wish to consider holding the 
meeting outdoors but will need to weigh the time of year impacts (in terms of daylight and potential weather). 
Staff will request feedback from the Town Moderator and will report her recommendations at the Board’s 
meeting if she is unable to attend. Health/ Conservation Agent Beebe will be present to provide insight on the 
current local public health data.  
 
There is no provision to move the date of the Annual Town Election, which will be held on Tuesday, May 10, 
2022, in accordance with the Town Charter. This year’s election ballot will include a question for the proposed 
override and any other debt-related articles that Town Counsel indicates will need to be included as ballot 
questions. 
 
The Board may vote to change the date of Annual Town Meeting if they so choose, and staff will plan 
accordingly.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOVE that, pursuant to General Laws c. 39, Section 9, the Select Board set the date for 
the Annual Town Meeting as {Insert Date Certain Here}.   
OR 
None. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 

 



 

Agenda Item: 6D 
  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 22, 2022 
 
ITEM: Review and Vote of Annual Town Meeting Articles 
 
EXPLANATION:  Attached for review, discussion and vote to recommend are articles from the Annual Town 
Meeting Warrant.  Articles that have already been voted to recommend by the Select Board are highlighted. 
 
Town Counsel’s review of the articles is ongoing and staff will provide an update on the status of review at the 
meeting.  The Board may opt to consider some or all of these articles at a subsequent meeting, if there is a 
meeting held on of before March 30, 2022.  
 
The Warrant closed for the submission of articles on February 25, 2022 at 4 pm. The deadline for financial 
articles was February 4, 2022. A work session was held on March 18, 2022 to provide direction to staff. Staff 
will amend the draft Warrant to conform to the Select Board guidance and the revised draft will be posted just 
before the meeting. 
 
The Board may also wish to weigh in on the order of the Warrant articles at this meeting.   
 
The form of vote is positive, motion to recommend, and will be recorded in the warrant as # of yes votes - # of 
no votes - # of abstentions in favor, e.g. 5-0-0 in favor. Once the votes are completed, they will be added to 
the draft Warrant. Article numbers will be assigned as the Warrant is finalized. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   
Motion to recommend {insert article title here} as printed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Town Meeting Articles List 
2. Draft Town Meeting Warrant (To Be Provided Just Prior to the Meeting) 

 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

INTRODUCTION ........................................................................................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
GREETING................................................................................................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
CUSTOMARY & FINANCIAL ARTICLES ................................................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 

Article: Authorization to Hear the Report of Multi-member Bodies ................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Authorization to Set the Salary of the Select Board ........................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Authorization to Set the Salary of the Moderator ................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Amendments to the FY2022 Operating Budget Funded by Free CashError! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: FY2023 Omnibus Budget Appropriation .............................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Transfer of Funds from Free Cash ........................................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 

 Section 1: To Reduce or Stabilize the FY2023 Tax Rate 
 Section 2: To the OPEB Trust Fund 
 Section 3: To the Capital Expense Stabilization Fund 
 Section 4: To the Stabilization Fund 
 Section 5: To Pay for Town Record Binding 
 Section 6: To Revise the Town's Open Space and Recreation Plan 
 Section 7: To General Fund Reserve Fund 
 Section 8: To Purchase Additional Modules for Financial Transparency and Budgeting Software 

Section 9: To Procure Engineering Services for Parking Lot Paving and Beach Parking Lot  
Maintenance  

 Section 10: To Procure Engineering and Design Services for Truro Central School HVAC System 
 Section 11: To Employee Benefit Account 
 Section 12: To Purchase Building Permitting Software 

Article: Fund a Childcare Voucher Program ..................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Transfer of Funds from Capital Stabilization Fund for Public Safety ConsolesError! Bookmark not define  
Article: Transfer of Funds from Affordable Housing Stabilization Fund to Affordable Housing 
Trust Fund ............................................................................................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Shellfish Revolving Fund ....................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: General Override ..................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Council on Aging Revolving Fund ........................................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Authorization to Expend Funds in Anticipation of Reimbursement for State Highway 
Assistance Aid ...................................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 

BORROWING AUTHORIZATION ARTICLES .......................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Reappropriate Authorized Borrowing Balances from Environmental Projects to Capital 
Expenses for Environmental Projects ............................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Appropriate Bond Anticipation Note Proceeds to East Harbor Culvert ProjectError! Bookmark not define  
Article: Appropriate Unexpended Fund Balances to Install Electric Vehicle Charging StationsError! Bookmark no   

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT ARTICLES .................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Community Preservation Act: Contribution to the Affordable Housing Trust FundError! Bookmark not de  
Article: Community Preservation Act: Housing Consultant ............................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Community Preservation Act: Lower Cape Housing Institute ........... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Community Preservation Act: Orleans Cape Cod Five Housing ....... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Community Preservation Act: High Head Trail Development ............ Error! Bookmark not defined. 

Agenda Item: 6D1 



Article: Community Preservation Act: Acquisition Fund for Highland House MuseumError! Bookmark not define  
Article: Community Preservation Act: Memorials for Payomet Peoples—Phase 1Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Community Preservation Act: Town Records—Phase 1 .................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Community Preservation Act: 9 Mobi Mats or Equivalent and Fencing for Improved 
Beach Access ....................................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Community Preservation Act: Truro Beach Paddlecraft Racks ........ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Community Preservation Act: Truro Library Edible Forest ............... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Community Preservation Act: 12 Histories of Pond Village & Fishing Industry at Cold 
Storage Beach ...................................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Community Preservation Act: Administrative Support ...................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 

LAND ACQUISITION ARTICLES ............................................................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Acquisition of Easements for the Herring River Restoration ProjectError! Bookmark not defined. 

PERSONNEL BYLAW ARTICLES ........................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Amend Personnel Bylaw 6.3.6 Vacation Buy Back ............................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 

ACCEPTANCE OF MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAW ARTICLES ................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Accept M.G.L. c. 200A, §9A Disposition of abandoned funds by city or town; notice of 
period during which funds may be claimed; city treasurer authorized to hear claims; appeal; 
disbursement ........................................................................................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Accept M.G.L. c. 71, §37M Consolidation of Administrative Functions with City or TownError! Bookmark   
Article: Accept M.G.L. c. 44, §55C Municipal Affordable Housing Trust FundError! Bookmark not defined. 

GENERAL BYLAW ARTICLES ................................................................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
CHARTER AMENDMENT ARTICLES ...................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 

Article: Charter Amendment to Section 7-1-2 ................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Charter Amendment to Section 2-3-3 ................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Charter Amendment to Section 6-2-10 ................................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Charter Amendment to Section 6-2-10 ................................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Charter Amendment to Section 6-4-7 ................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Charter Amendment to Section 6-4-7 ................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Charter Amendment to Appendix B – Part 3 ........................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 

ZONING BYLAW ARTICLES .................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Amend Zoning Bylaw §30.5 Flood Plain District ................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Amend Zoning Bylaw §10.2 Purpose .................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Amend Zoning Bylaw §10.4 Definitions- Street Definition ................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Amend Zoning Bylaw §10.4 Definitions- Lot Coverage ...................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.1 Duplex Houses and Apartments ........... Error! Bookmark not defined. 

HOME RULE PETITION ARTICLES ......................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Home Rule Petition to Establish a Tax Workoff Program for Persons with DisabilitiesError! Bookmark no   
Article: Home Rule Petition to Impose a 0.5% Real Estate Transfer Fee ....... Error! Bookmark not defined. 

PETITIONED ARTICLES ........................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Non Binding Public Advisory Question Calling for Holtec to Withdraw Plans to 
Discharge Radioactive Water into Cape Cod Bay ............................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: To Prevent Dumping of Radioactive Water in the Cape Cod Bay- Petitioned ArticleError! Bookmark not d  
Article: Amend Charter to Make Planning Board Appointed ........................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Childcare Voucher Program- Petitioned Article .................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Creation of Year-Round Rental Housing Trust- Petitioned Article .... Error! Bookmark not defined. 



Article: Establishing a Net Zero Building Standard for Town Funded Building Projects- 
Petitioned Article .................................................................................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article: Non-Binding Resolution- Study & Execute the Creation and Administration of a 
Workforce Housing Deed Restriction Buy Back Program- Petitioned ArticleError! Bookmark not defined. 

ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION ..................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
POSTING OF THE WARRANT ................................................................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
APPENDIX A: OMNIBUS BUDGET- FISCAL YEAR 2023 ...................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
APPENDIX B: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET OF PROJECTED CAPITAL NEEDS FY2032- 
FY2027 ....................................................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
 



 
 

Agenda Item: 6E 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:   Anne Greenbaum, Planning Board Chair 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 22, 2022 
 
ITEM: Discussion and Possible Vote Regarding Planning Board Withdrawal of Articles and Planning Board 
Changes to Submitted Articles 
 
EXPLANATION:   The Planning Board submitted seven Warrant articles for the 2022 Annual Town Meeting, as 
outlined below. They voted to withdraw three of the submitted articles leaving four Zoning Bylaw Amendment 
Articles for consideration. 

• Purpose—10.2 
• Street Definition—10.4 
• Lot Coverage—10.4  
• Duplex Bylaw—40.1 
• Mean Ground Level—10.4 (Withdrawn) 
• Stormwater Management Bylaw (Withdrawn) 
• Development Agreement (Withdrawn) 

 
The Planning Board subsequently made revisions to the remaining four articles and has requested that the 

Select Board take on these articles, as the Warrant is now officially closed, so that the revised versions of the 
articles can be published in the Warrant. Planning Board Chair Anne Greenbaum will be present to answer 
questions. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The articles will be included in the Warrant in the originally submitted form. Any 
changes to them would need to occur by motion on Town Meeting floor and the Moderator will need to 
consider if the changes are within the scope of the published article. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO adopt the following Planning Board articles, with the changes 
recommended by the Planning Board, as Select Board articles 
OR 
None. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

 



 
 

1. Memo from Planning Board 
2. Amended Planning Board Articles 
3. Amended Planning Board Articles with Changes Highlighted 



TO:  Truro Select Board. Town Manager and Assistant Town Manager 

CC:  Truro Town Planner and Land Use Counsel 

FROM:  Truro Planning Board 

DATE:  March 15, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Articles for 2022 Warrant 

  

On March 3, 2022 the Planning Board submitted seven (7) potential articles to the Select Board for 

discussion at the March 8, 2022 Select Board meeting.  These potential articles were in draft form.   

The Planning Board was later advised that if it sought to have revised versions of these articles 

considered at Town Meeting, it would be necessary to request that the Select Board carry forward the 

revised articles on the warrant.   

 

Based on feedback, including that received at the March 8 Select Board meeting, the Planning Board 

held a final discussion of each potential article at our meeting on March 9, 2022.    At the March 9, 2022 

Planning Board Meeting the Board voted  to send four (4) articles to Town Meeting.   

1) The Planning Board has not revised PB-3, Lot Coverage, and intends that the article submitted as 

PB-3 remain unchanged on the warrant.  The vote on that article was:    

Aye – 6  Nay – 0  Absent – 1 

 

2) The Planning Board , at that meeting, voted to request the Select Board carry forward three (3) 

articles, as revised, in the Warrant for the 2022 Annual Town meeting.  The vote on each article 

is listed below.  These articles are: 

• PB-1  Purpose     Aye – 6  Nay – 0  Absent - 1 

• PB-2  Definition, Street   Aye – 6  Nay – 0  Absent - 1 

• PB-6  Duplex Bylaw    Aye – 6  Nay – 0  Absent – 1 

 

3)  We are also requesting to withdraw three (3) draft articles.  The vote to request to withdraw is 

listed below. 

• PB–4 Stormwater Management  Aye – 6  Nay – 0  Absent - 1 

• PB-5  Development Agreement   Aye – 5  Nay – 1 Absent - 1 

• PB-7  Mean Ground Level   Aye – 6  Nay – 0  Absent - 1 

 

 

Attached are the revised versions of the three articles (PB-1, PB-2, and PB-6) we are requesting the 

Select Board carry forward on the warrant. Also attached, is a version of each of these three articles that 

show, highlighted in yellow, the changes since the Select Board reviewed the drafts at the March 8, 2022 

meeting.   

Thank you. 

Anne Greenbaum – Chair Truro Planning Board 

Agenda Item: 6E1



Requested Planning Board Warrant Article March 9, 2022 
(current with additions and deletions) 

 
PB-1      § 10.2   Purpose  

     The purpose of this bylaw is to: 

1. promote the health, safety, convenience and welfare of the inhabitants of Truro,  

2. prevent the overcrowding of land,  

3. conserve the value of land and buildings,  

4. enable the protection of clean and adequate water supply,  

5. conserve natural resources,  

6. prevent blight of the environment,  

7. encourage the most appropriate use of land in Truro, 

8. promote carbon sequestration by natural means, 

9. promote the use of Green Energy and Green building practices,  

10. protect native soils from unnecessary removal or disturbance, 

11. protect and maintain the scenic character, ambiance and aesthetics of Truro, 

and  

12. to promote the implementation of the goals and policies of the Truro Local 

Comprehensive Plan. 

 

 

10.4 Definitions 

Carbon Sequestration -   is the process of capturing and storing atmospheric carbon dioxide.  
Carbon sequestration secures carbon dioxide to prevent it from entering the Earth's 
atmosphere and contributing to atmospheric warming 
 

Green Energy - any energy type that is generated from natural resources, such as sunlight, 
wind or water.  
 
Green Buildings - A ‘green’ building is a building that, in its design, construction or 
operation, reduces or eliminates negative impacts, and can create positive impacts, on our 
climate and natural environment. Green buildings preserve precious natural resources and 
improve our quality of life. 
  

Agenda Item: 6E2 



Requested Planning Board Warrant Article March 9, 2022 
(current with additions and deletions) 

PB – 2   10.4 Definitions 
 

Street. A public or private way which affords access to abutting property. For the purposes of this  bylaw, the 
terms "street", "road", "way", and "road right-of-way" bear the same meaning. When a street(s) is to be used for 
lot frontage, the street(s) shall conform to the following  requirements:   

1) The minimum width of street right-of-ways shall be 40 feet. 

2) Property lines at street intersections shall be rounded to provide for a curb radius of not less than 20 
feet. 

3) Dead-end streets shall be provided at the closed end with a turnaround having a property line diameter 
of at least 80 feet. When ways requiring turnarounds may be extended in future subdivisions, the Board 
may require only an area equal to the above requirement to be shown and marked "Reserved for 
Turning". Upon extension of the way through this turning area, the portions not included in the way 
shall revert to their respective lots. 

of the Town of Truro Subdivision Regulations, Section IV, Design Standards (b), (c), and (d) as they existed on 
January 1, 1989.  
Street(s) shall have a center line length in excess of 100 feet. For dead-end street(s), this distance shall be 
measured from the sideline of the layout of the road to be intersected           to the opposite end of the layout of the 
turnaround cul-de-sac.  

 
Town of Truro paved street(s) that: 

(1) have a minimum layout width of 20 feet,  
(2) were created prior to January 1, 1989, and  
(3) were accepted by Truro Town Meeting, are exempt from the width requirements of the Town of 

Truro Subdivision Regulations, Section IV, Design Standards. These accepted public paved ways  shall be 
deemed adequate as lot frontage for the issuance of building permits. The list of accepted Truro public paved 
ways is available from the Town of Truro Town Clerk upon request.  
 
 Streets that are: 

• constructed in accordance with subdivision rules & regulations, at the time, and 
• shown within an approved definitive subdivision plan signed by the Truro Planning Board, and  
• recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds 

 are deemed acceptable for frontage. 
 
Streets that are shown solely on an Approval Not Required Plan (ANR) endorsed by the Planning Board are not 
included in this definition. 

Agenda Item: 6E2 



 1 
 

Requested Planning Board Warrant Article March 9, 2022 
 (current with additions and deletions)) 

 
PB -3 Lot Coverage  § 10.4 Definitions 
 

Building. (Truro. Current) 
The word building shall be any three-dimensional enclosure, portable or fixed, temporary or 
permanent, which is composed of building materials and which encloses any space for use or 
occupancy; building shall include “structure” unless the context unequivocally indicates 
otherwise; and with the exception of fences, field or garden walls, cold frames, stairways for 
beach access, and embankment retaining walls, building shall include foundations in the 
ground and any part of any kind of structure above ground. 

 
Lot. (Truro. Current) 

A parcel of land, undivided by a street, with definite boundaries, title to which is held in 
undivided ownership. 

 
Lot Area. (Truro. Current) 

The area of a lot when used for building purposes shall not be less than the minimum required 
by this bylaw for the district in which it is located. Such an area shall not be interpreted to 
include any portion of a lot below mean water level on fresh water, below mean high water on 
tidal water or within the limits of any defined way, exclusive of driveways serving only the lot 
itself. No less than 100% of the minimum lot area required shall consist of contiguous upland 
exclusive of marsh, bog, swamp, beach, dune or wet meadow. This definition shall apply only 
to lots created after April 30, 1987. 

 
Lot Coverage. (Truro. Current) 

The portion of a lot which is covered by impervious structures and improvements. Impervious 
structures and improvements shall include but not be limited to paved driveways and parking 
areas, principal and accessory structures, swimming pools and other on-site amenities which 
render any portion of the lot impervious. 
 

Impervious Covered Surface:  
Pavement, pavers or structure(s) on, above, or below the ground that do not allow precipitation 
or surface water runoff from penetrating into the soil. For the purposes of this lot coverage 
bylaw, pervious paved surfaces shall be included in the computation of covered lot area. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: 6E2 



 2 
New Bylaw 
Lot Coverage:  

No more than 30 percent (30%) of the total area of any lot in the Residential and Seashore 
Districts shall be rendered impervious or covered.  This includes but is not limited to the 
installation of buildings, structures, patios, decks, pools and paved surfaces (including 
permeable and impermeable pavements).    

 
SECTION 50 

Area and Height Regulations 
 
§ 50.1 Regulations 

A. Table 
 

 
 
 (4/05, 4/06, 4/10) 
 

NOTES 

1. Except buildings for accessory use and cottage. (4/10) 
2. Except lots or parcels lawfully in existence and shown on a subdivision plan or described in a deed recorded 

at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds prior to the adoption of the bylaw by Truro Town Meeting on 
February 15, 1960, having at least five thousand (5,000) square feet of area and at least fifty (50) feet of lot 
frontage. 

3. Except in the Seashore District where the minimum setback from all streets is 50 ft. measured at a right 
angle from the street line. 

4. Except in those portions of the Beach Point Limited Business district served by the Town of Provincetown 
Water System, where the minimum sideyard and backyard setbacks shall be equivalent to five (5) ft per 
story of the building or structure in question. Structures less than a full story shall meet the minimum 5 ft 
setback. 

5. The 2 story limitation shall be measured from above mean ground level. 
5a. Except buildings which do not have a ridge or hip the maximum building height shall not exceed 

twenty-three (23) ft as measured to the highest point of the structure. (4/12) 
6. Free standing flagpoles and private noncommercial radio and television antennae shall not exceed fifty (50) 

ft above mean ground level. 
 (#7 deleted 4/12) 

8. Except in the Seashore District where the minimum lot size is 3 acres. (4/05) 
9. For any lot created after April 30, 2004, the portion of the lot connecting the frontage with the front line of 

any building site shall not be less than 50 feet wide, as measured between opposite sidelines.
 (4/06) 

10. Residential & Seashore Districts 
 

DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENT ALL DISTRICTS 
Minimum lot size 33,750 sq. ft. (1)(2)(8) 
Minimum lot frontage 150 ft (1)(2) 
Minimum frontyard setback 25 ft (3) 
Minimum sideyard setback 25 ft (3)(4) 
Maximum building height 2 stories; 30 feet (5)(5a)(6) 
Minimum backyard setback 25 ft (3)(4) 
Lot Shape (9) 
Maximum Lot coverage 30% (10) 



 3 
 



Requested Planning Board Draft Warrant Article March 9, 2022 
(current with additions and deletions) 

PB 6 Duplex Bylaw 

§ 40.1 Duplex Houses and Apartments 
A. Purpose. For the purpose of promoting the more efficient use of land, in keeping with the 

protection of the quality of life and ecology, and at the same time giving relief to those 
with problems of obtaining adequate housing, the Board of Appeals may approve a special 
permit authorizing the new construction of duplex houses or the conversion of single 
family dwellings to apartments, consistent with the following conditions. 
 

B. These structure, either new or conversion, are allowed in all districts except:  Beach Point 
and the Seashore District. 
 

C. New Construction. lots of one acre meeting minimum lot size of 33,750 sq ft. or more are 
required for new construction; the duplex shall not exceed 3,600 sq. ft.; the requirements 
of paragraph D shall be met. 
 

D. Conversion. Conversion of single family dwellings in any zoning district except Beach 
Point and the Seashore District may be approved by special permit from the Board of 
Appeals. Lots shall meet current minimum lot area requirements; no more than one 
apartment in addition to the primary dwelling unit may be created from any one single 
family dwelling; the floor area of the secondary dwelling unit shall not exceed 50% of 
that of the primary dwelling unit; the floor area of the secondary dwelling unit shall not 
exceed 600 sq. ft. 
 

E. Requirements. All new construction or conversions shall comply with the following. 
1. All applicable provisions of the building, health and safety codes, as determined by 

the Building Commissioner and Board of Health shall be met. 
2. One unit shall have a 12 month lease. 
3. One unit shall be owner occupied OR have a 12 month lease 
4. The applicant shall demonstrate that the new construction or conversion is essential 

to provide needed housing. 
4. 5  The new construction or conversion is compatible with and will not derogate from 
or be detrimental to the neighborhood. 
5. 6  Section 50, Area and Height regulations of this bylaw. 
6.  7  The use is in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the bylaw. 

 

 

Agenda Item: 6E2 



 

§ 30.2 Use Table 

The following uses are permitted by district as indicated below, and consistent with the purposes for which 
the district was established. Uses not expressly permitted are deemed prohibited. 
 

 KEY 

 P Permitted 

 SP May be allowed by special permit granted by the Board of Appeals, or the Planning 
Board, where noted 

 N Not Permitted 

 R Residential 

 BP Beach Point Limited Business 

 NT6A Route 6A, North Truro Limited Business 

 TC Truro Center Limited Business 

 NTC North Truro Center General Business 

 Rt6 Route 6 General Business 

 S Seashore 

  



PRINCIPAL USES 

 R BP NT6A TC NTC Rt6 S 

RESIDENTIAL 

Cottage or cabin colony, motor court N P N N P P N 

Hotel N N N N P P N 

Motel N P N N P P N 

Single family dwelling (9) P P P P P P P (10) 

Duplex P N P P P P N 

 (4/06, 4/07, 4/14, 4/17) 
NOTES 
1. To include traditional fishing activities, opening of shellfish, storage and use of fishing equipment. 
2. No more than four (4) offices per lot; 20% lot coverage permitted, exclusive of parking; storage 

of equipment or materials where they are visible from neighboring properties or public or private 
ways is prohibited; the Board of Appeals shall find that the proposed use does not produce any 
injurious or offensive dirt, odor, fumes, gas, noise, or danger from explosion or fire. 

3. Reserved. (4/14) 
4. Uses in this category are further subject to the special regulations set forth in §40.5 and the 

Planning Board shall serve as the Special Permit granting authority. (4/15) 
5. The Board of Appeals shall find that a proposed use is not injurious or offensive or tends to reduce 

values in the same district by reason of dirt, odor, fumes, gas, sewage, noise, or danger from 
explosion or fire. 

6. The Board of Appeals may approve activities which are necessary in connection with scientific 
research or scientific development or related production, and which are accessory to a permitted 
use, if the Board finds the proposed accessory use does not substantially derogate from the public 
good. (4/15) 

7. Includes shops of carpenters, plumbers, electricians, dressmakers and similar tradespeople, repairs 
to radio-TV-computers and related electronic services, bicycle repairs, furniture repairs and 
upholstering. (4/14) 

8. Except trailers, mobile homes, Quonset huts or portable buildings. One tent for non- commercial 
use is allowed per lot, for a specified period of time and with the written consent of the owner and 
the Board of Health. The Board of Health may limit the period of time the tent is erected and used. 

9. Uses in this category are further subject to the special regulations set forth in §40.2, Accessory 
Dwelling Unit and the Planning Board shall serve as the Special Permit granting authority.
 (04/07, 4/17) 

10. Uses in this category are further subject to the special regulations set forth in § 30.3, Seashore 
District. 

Except in the Solar Farm Overlay District, where the use is permitted. 



Planning Board Warrant Article March 9, 2022 
(current with additions, deletions and changes since Select Board meeting March 8, 2022) 

 
PB-1      § 10.2   Purpose  

     The purpose of this bylaw is to: 

1. promote the health, safety, convenience and welfare of the inhabitants of Truro,  

2. prevent the overcrowding of land,  

3. conserve the value of land and buildings,  

4. enable the protection of clean and adequate water supply,  

5. conserve natural resources,  

6. prevent blight of the environment,  

7. encourage the most appropriate use of land in Truro, 

8. promote carbon sequestration by natural means, 

9. promote the use of Green Energy and Green building practices,  

10. protect native soils from unnecessary removal or disturbance, 

11. protect and maintain the scenic rural character, ambiance and aesthetics of 

Truro, and  

12. to promote the implementation of the goals and policies of the Truro Local 

Comprehensive Plan. 

 

 

10.4 Definitions 

Carbon Sequestration -   is the process of capturing and storing atmospheric carbon dioxide.  
Carbon sequestration secures carbon dioxide to prevent it from entering the Earth's 
atmosphere and contributing to atmospheric warming 
 

Green Energy - any energy type that is generated from natural resources, such as sunlight, 
wind or water.  
 
Green Buildings - A ‘green’ building is a building that, in its design, construction or 
operation, reduces or eliminates negative impacts, and can create positive impacts, on our 
climate and natural environment. Green buildings preserve precious natural resources and 
improve our quality of life. 
  

Agenda Item: 6E3 



Requested Planning Board Warrant Article March 9, 2022 
(current with additions, deletions and changes since Select Board meeting March 8, 2022) 

PB – 2   10.4 Definitions 
 

Street. A public or private way which affords access to abutting property. For the purposes of this  bylaw, the 
terms "street", "road", "way", and "road right-of-way" bear the same meaning. When a street(s) is to be used for 
lot frontage, the street(s) shall conform to the following  requirements:   

1) The minimum width of street right-of-ways shall be 40 feet. 

2) Property lines at street intersections shall be rounded to provide for a curb radius of not less than 20 
feet. 

3) Dead-end streets shall be provided at the closed end with a turnaround having a property line diameter 
of at least 80 feet. When ways requiring turnarounds may be extended in future subdivisions, the Board 
may require only an area equal to the above requirement to be shown and marked "Reserved for 
Turning". Upon extension of the way through this turning area, the portions not included in the way 
shall revert to their respective lots. 

of the Town of Truro Subdivision Regulations, Section IV, Design Standards (b), (c), and (d) as they existed on 
January 1, 1989.  
Street(s) shall have a center line length in excess of 100 feet. For dead-end street(s), this distance shall be 
measured from the sideline of the layout of the road to be intersected           to the opposite end of the layout of the 
turnaround cul-de-sac.  

 
Town of Truro paved street(s) that: 

(1) have a minimum layout width of 20 feet,  
(2) were created prior to January 1, 1989, and  
(3) were accepted by Truro Town Meeting, are exempt from the width requirements of the Town of 

Truro Subdivision Regulations, Section IV, Design Standards. These accepted public paved ways  shall be 
deemed adequate as lot frontage for the issuance of building permits. The list of accepted Truro public paved 
ways is available from the Town of Truro Town Clerk upon request.  
 
 Streets that are: 

• constructed in accordance with subdivision rules & regulations, at the time, and 
• shown within an approved definitive subdivision plan signed by the Truro Planning Board, and  
• recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds 

 are deemed acceptable for frontage.      
•  
Streets that are shown solely on an Approval Not Required Plan (ANR) endorsed by the Planning Board are 
not included in this definition. 

Agenda Item: 6E3 



Requested Planning Board Warrant Article March 9, 2022 
(current with additions, deletions and changes since Select Board meeting March 8, 2022) 

PB 6 Duplex Bylaw 

§ 40.1 Duplex Houses and Apartments 
A. Purpose. For the purpose of promoting the more efficient use of land, in keeping with the 

protection of the quality of life and ecology, and at the same time giving relief to those 
with problems of obtaining adequate housing, the Board of Appeals may approve a special 
permit authorizing the new construction of duplex houses or the conversion of single 
family dwellings to apartments, consistent with the following conditions. 
 

B. These structure, either new or conversion, are allowed in all districts except:  Beach Point 
and the Seashore District. 
 

C. New Construction. lots of one acre meeting minimum lot size of 33,750 sq ft. or more are 
required for new construction; the duplex shall not exceed 3,600 sq. ft.; the requirements 
of paragraph D shall be met. 
 

D. Conversion. Conversion of single family dwellings in any zoning district except Beach 
Point and the Seashore District may be approved by special permit from the Board of 
Appeals. Lots shall meet current minimum lot area requirements; no more than one 
apartment in addition to the primary dwelling unit may be created from any one single 
family dwelling; the floor area of the secondary dwelling unit shall not exceed 50% of 
that of the primary dwelling unit; the floor area of the secondary dwelling unit shall not 
exceed 600 sq. ft. 
 

E. Requirements. All new construction or conversions shall comply with the following. 
1. All applicable provisions of the building, health and safety codes, as determined by 

the Building Commissioner and Board of Health shall be met. 
2. One unit shall have a 12 month lease. 
3. One unit shall be owner occupied OR have a 12 month lease 
4. The applicant shall demonstrate that the new construction or conversion is essential 

to provide needed housing. 
4. 5  The new construction or conversion is compatible with and will not derogate from 
or be detrimental to the neighborhood. 
5. 6  Section 50, Area and Height regulations of this bylaw. 
6.  7  The use is in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the bylaw. 

 

 

Agenda Item: 6E3 



 

§ 30.2 Use Table 

The following uses are permitted by district as indicated below, and consistent with the purposes for which 
the district was established. Uses not expressly permitted are deemed prohibited. 
 

 KEY 

 P Permitted 

 SP May be allowed by special permit granted by the Board of Appeals, or the Planning 
Board, where noted 

 N Not Permitted 

 R Residential 

 BP Beach Point Limited Business 

 NT6A Route 6A, North Truro Limited Business 

 TC Truro Center Limited Business 

 NTC North Truro Center General Business 

 Rt6 Route 6 General Business 

 S Seashore 

  



PRINCIPAL USES 

 R BP NT6A TC NTC Rt6 S 

RESIDENTIAL 

Cottage or cabin colony, motor court N P N N P P N 

Hotel N N N N P P N 

Motel N P N N P P N 

Single family dwelling (9) P P P P P P P (10) 

Duplex P N P P P P N 

 (4/06, 4/07, 4/14, 4/17) 
NOTES 
1. To include traditional fishing activities, opening of shellfish, storage and use of fishing equipment. 
2. No more than four (4) offices per lot; 20% lot coverage permitted, exclusive of parking; storage 

of equipment or materials where they are visible from neighboring properties or public or private 
ways is prohibited; the Board of Appeals shall find that the proposed use does not produce any 
injurious or offensive dirt, odor, fumes, gas, noise, or danger from explosion or fire. 

3. Reserved. (4/14) 
4. Uses in this category are further subject to the special regulations set forth in §40.5 and the 

Planning Board shall serve as the Special Permit granting authority. (4/15) 
5. The Board of Appeals shall find that a proposed use is not injurious or offensive or tends to reduce 

values in the same district by reason of dirt, odor, fumes, gas, sewage, noise, or danger from 
explosion or fire. 

6. The Board of Appeals may approve activities which are necessary in connection with scientific 
research or scientific development or related production, and which are accessory to a permitted 
use, if the Board finds the proposed accessory use does not substantially derogate from the public 
good. (4/15) 

7. Includes shops of carpenters, plumbers, electricians, dressmakers and similar tradespeople, repairs 
to radio-TV-computers and related electronic services, bicycle repairs, furniture repairs and 
upholstering. (4/14) 

8. Except trailers, mobile homes, Quonset huts or portable buildings. One tent for non- commercial 
use is allowed per lot, for a specified period of time and with the written consent of the owner and 
the Board of Health. The Board of Health may limit the period of time the tent is erected and used. 

9. Uses in this category are further subject to the special regulations set forth in §40.2, Accessory 
Dwelling Unit and the Planning Board shall serve as the Special Permit granting authority.
 (04/07, 4/17) 

10. Uses in this category are further subject to the special regulations set forth in § 30.3, Seashore 
District. 

Except in the Solar Farm Overlay District, where the use is permitted. 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 22, 2022 
 
ITEM: Discussion of Short-Term Rental Impact Fee 
 

EXPLANATION: The Town of Truro may wish to consider charging a community impact fee 
related to the short-term rental excise tax. MGL c. 64G, s. 3D(b) allows the Town to impose a 
community impact fee of not more than 3%, if approved at Town Meeting. A discussion is 
requested to determine if the Board is interested in preparing a future Town Meeting article to 
impose a community impact fee.   
 
Town Meeting voters increased the rooms excise tax from 4% to 6% at the 2021 Annual Town 
Meeting. A rental registration fee is also charged to properties rented for 120 or fewer days 
per year per General Bylaws 2-2-1. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 2019 Memo from KP Law on Short- Term Rental Legislation 

 

Agenda Item:  6F 



KP Law, P.C.     |     Boston  •  Hyannis •  Lenox •  Northampton  •  Worcester 

Agenda Item: 6F1 

T: 617.556.0007  F: 617.654.1735 
101 Arch Street, 12th Floor, Boston, MA 02110 

TO: Rae Ann Palmer, Truro Town Manager (By Electronic Mail Only) 

FROM: John W. Giorgio, Esq., KP Law, Town Counsel 

RE: Short-Term Rental Legislation 

January 8, 2019 

Now that the Short-Term Rental Law has been enacted, KP Law will be sending out 
general guidance to our municipal clients.  We are also expecting that the Department of 
Revenue will be issuing guidance documents in the near future. However, the Town may want to 
consider certain actions at the 2019 Annual Town Meeting to implement the new law.  To that 
end, I am providing you with a preview of available options as you are preparing the warrant. 

Local Acceptance 

There are, in fact, three local acceptance options available under the new law and one 
additional local option the Town may wish to consider: 

1. The new law, Chapter 337 of the Acts of 2018 (the Act), revises G.L. c. 64G, §3A, to
include short-term rentals among the list of establishments subject to the local excise tax. 
Specifically, the new law authorizes a local excise upon the transfer of occupancy by the 
operator of a room in a bed and breakfast establishment, hotel lodging house, short-term rental or 
motel located within the Town at a rate of not more than 6%.  

The Act defines short-term rental as: 

an owner-occupied, tenant-occupied or non-owner occupied property including, but not 
limited to, an apartment, house, cottage, condominium or a furnished accommodation 
that is not a hotel, motel, lodging house or bed and breakfast establishment, where: (i) at 
least 1 room or unit is rented to an occupant or sub-occupant; and (ii) all accommodations 
are reserved in advance; provided, however, that a private owner-occupied property shall 
be considered a single unit if leased or rented as such. 

It is my understanding, however, that the Town previously accepted G.L. c. 64G, §3A 
and set the rate at 4%. Accordingly, there is no need for the Town to accept the new §3A which 
extends the local excise tax to short-term rentals.  Section 15 of the Act provides: “A city or 
town that accepted section 3A of chapter 64G of the General Laws before July, 1, 2019 shall be 
deemed to have accepted said section 3A of said chapter 64G for the purposes of this 



 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

KP Law, P.C.     |     Boston  •  Hyannis  •  Lenox  •  Northampton  •  Worcester 

MEMO TO TOWN MANAGER 
     January 8, 2019 

Page 2 

act.”  However, if the Town wishes to change the percentage amount of the tax, a new Town 
Meeting vote would be required.  

Please also be advised, however, that if the Town previously voted a home rule petition 
to establish a rooms excise tax on short-term rentals, it is unlikely that the General Court will act 
on any such petitions in light of the passage of the new Act. 

The new tax will apply to a change of occupancy starting on or after July 1, 2019, that is 
booked on or after January 1, 2019.  It is expected that the Department of Revenue will shortly 
be issuing guidance to municipalities and operators as to the specifics of charging and remitting 
the tax to the Commonwealth. 

 

2. The new law adds G.L. c. 64G, §3D (a) which authorizes a community impact fee of 
not more than 3 per cent of the total amount of rent for each transfer of occupancy of a 
professionally managed unit. A professionally managed unit is defined as  “1 of 2 or more short-
term rental units that are located in the same city or town, operated by the same operator and are 
not located within a single-family two-family, or three-family  dwelling that includes the 
operator’s primary residence.”  Adoption of the community impact fee is only available if the 
Town accepts or has already accepted  section 3A, and the acceptance vote for section 3D(a) 
must be separate from the vote to accept section 3A.  Unlike the rooms tax under section 3A, 
which is paid to the Commonwealth and then remitted to the Town quarterly, the community 
impact fee under section 3D (a) is paid monthly by the operator directly to the Town and the 
Town is required to dedicate not less than 35% of the community impact fees it receives to 
affordable housing or local infrastructure projects. 

3. The new law also adds G.L. c. 64G, §3D(b) which would allow the Town, upon an 
acceptance vote by Town Meeting, to impose a community impact fee of not more than 3% upon 
each transfer of occupancy of a short-term rental that is located within a two-family or three-
family dwelling that includes the operator’s primary residence. The same requirements for 
payment directly to the Town and dedicating not less than 35% of the short-term rental impact 
fees to affordable housing or local infrastructure projects apply as well.  

4. Although this next option has been available since enactment of the Municipal 
Modernization Act in 2016, it may be of particular relevance with the passage of the Short-Term 
Rental Legislation.  If the Town accepts G.L. c. 40, §5B, the Town can dedicate not less than 
25% of the local rooms excise tax to any stabilization fund. This would include any new revenue 
generated from short-term rentals. The Town must accept paragraph 4 of §5B at Town Meeting, 
establish the stabilization fund (if an appropriate one does not already exist), and designate the 
percentage of the room excise (not less than 25%) to be deposited in the stabilization fund.  No 
further appropriation into the fund is required. For example, if the Town desires to dedicate 50% 
of the new rooms excise for affordable housing purposes, Town Meeting would have to vote by a 



 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

KP Law, P.C.     |     Boston  •  Hyannis  •  Lenox  •  Northampton  •  Worcester 

MEMO TO TOWN MANAGER 
     January 8, 2019 

Page 3 

two-thirds vote to establish a new Affordable Housing Special Purpose Stabilization Fund, vote 
to accept Paragraph 4 of G.L. c. 40, §5B, and vote that 50% of the rooms excise tax to be 
deposited into the fund. One potential drawback of this approach is that any appropriation from 
the stabilization fund by Town Meeting would require a two-thirds vote, and the revenue so 
dedicated would not be available for appropriation for general fund expenses. 

 

Cape and Islands Water Protection Fund 

In addition, Truro is included in the Cape Cod and Islands Water Protection Fund which is a 
Trust established pursuant to §2 of the Act (G.L. c. 21C, §19).  

G.L. c. 64G, §3C  provides for a 2.75% additional rooms excise tax to be collected by the 
Commonwealth for transfers of occupancy of units located in Towns on  the Cape and Islands. 
Those funds are deposited directly into the Fund and are dispersed by the Management Board to 
member towns for water abatement projects. There is no local acceptance required by Town 
Meeting to implement this provision.  

The Town may not withdraw from the Fund for a period of one year after the effective 
date of the Act.  See §12 of the Act. Because the Act did not include an emergency preamble, the 
Act will become effective 90 days after December 28, 2018, which is the date the Governor 
approved the Act, or March 28, 2019. Accordingly, the Town Meeting cannot vote to withdraw 
from the Fund unless the effective date of the withdrawal is March 28, 2020, or later. The Town 
could,  therefore, ask Town Meeting to vote to withdraw from the Fund at the 2019 Annual 
Town Meeting as long as the vote specifies that the withdrawal will not take effect until March 
28, 2020. 

Withdrawal requires a two-thirds vote of Town Meeting, but the Town may not withdraw 
during the term of any financial assistance awarded from the Fund.  If the Town withdraws and 
then subsequently votes to rejoin the Fund, the Town will be ineligible for grants and subsidies 
for a two-year period.   

A Management Board is established, and each member town will have one representative 
of the Board, who is appointed by the Select Board but must be include either a member of the 
Select Board, the Town Administrator,  or “other municipally employees professional staff.”  
The Management Board is required to make “an equitable distribution among participating 
municipalities consistent with revenue deposited from each municipality.”  The term “equitable 
distribution” is not defined, so it remains to be seen how the Management Board, once it is 
established, will allocate the available funds. In this regard, both the Cape Cod Commission and 
the Marth’s Vineyard Commission are required to provide administrative and technical support 
to the Management Board and may be compensated for such support from the Fund.  In addition, 
the Management Board may, pursuant to a Memorandum of Understanding with the DEP, 
expend up to 10% of the annual revenue in the Fund to contract with a regional planning agency, 



 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

KP Law, P.C.     |     Boston  •  Hyannis  •  Lenox  •  Northampton  •  Worcester 

MEMO TO TOWN MANAGER 
     January 8, 2019 

Page 4 

an institution of higher education or non-profit corporation to evaluate and report on the efficacy 
of adaptive management measures to reduce nitrogen pollution, monitor water quality, and 
conduct water quality monitoring. Accordingly, I do not expect that the full amount of the 2.75% 
tax will be available for distribution by the Management Board. 

 

Local Regulation  

Finally, §14 of the Act expressly authorizes a municipality by ordinance or bylaw to 
regulate operators subject to the rooms excise tax and who have registered pursuant to G.L. c. 
62C, §67.  The bylaw may: 

(i)  regulate the existence or location of operators under this section within the city 
or town, including regulating the class of operators and number of local licenses or permits 
issued to operators under this section and the number of days a person may operate and rent 
out an accommodation in a calendar year;  

(ii)  require the licensing or registration of operators within the city or town; 
provided, however, that a city or town may: (A) accept a certificate of registration issued to 
an operator in accordance with section 67 of chapter 62C in lieu of requiring an operator to 
obtain a local license or registration under this section; or (B) issue a provisional license or 
registration to permit an operator to offer accommodations on temporary or seasonal basis; 

(iii)  require operators to demonstrate that any properties or premises controlled, 
occupied, operated, managed or used as accommodations subject to the excise under this 
chapter are not subject to any outstanding building, electrical, plumbing, mechanical, fire, 
health, housing or zoning code enforcement, including any notices of violation, notices to 
cure, orders of abatement, cease and desist orders or correction notices; 

(iv)  require properties or premises controlled, occupied, operated, managed or used 
by operators as an accommodation subject to the excise under this chapter to undergo health 
and safety inspections; provided, however, that the cost of any inspection conducted under 
this section shall be charged to and solely paid by the operator under this section; provided 
further, that after any initial health and safety inspection, the city or town may determine the 
frequency of any subsequent inspections; 

(v)  establish a civil penalty for violation of an ordinance or by-law enacted pursuant 
to this section; provided, however, that a city or town that suspends or terminates an 
operator’s right to operate an accommodation for a violation of any ordinance or bylaw shall 
notify the commissioner of revenue of the suspension or termination; and 

(vi)  establish a reasonable fee to cover the costs associated with the local 
administration and enforcement of regulating operators and accommodations. 



 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

KP Law, P.C.     |     Boston  •  Hyannis  •  Lenox  •  Northampton  •  Worcester 

MEMO TO TOWN MANAGER 
     January 8, 2019 

Page 5 

Under this section, the Town may publish a public registry of all short-term rental 
accommodations including where the accommodation is located.  This is an interesting provision 
because under section 1 of the Act, the state will be establishing a registry of all operators but is 
limited to only listing the name of the street and the municipality where the listing is located.  If 
the Town is interested in developing its own regulations for short-term rentals, including limiting 
the number of licenses issued, we would be happy to work with the Town in drafting an 
appropriate bylaw. In this regard, however, you may be aware the city of Boston  has been sued 
by Airbnb in connection with their respective ordinances regulating short-term rentals, and there 
have been some threats by the lodging industry to challenge at least the registry provisions of the 
new Act.  It may, therefore, be prudent to wait until the Courts have addressed these legal 
challenges before proceeding with the enactment of a local bylaw. 

It is important to note that the new law does not specify whether the bylaw must be a 
general bylaw or a zoning bylaw.  Furthermore, there is nothing in the new law that would 
preclude the adoption of a Board of Health regulation to address health and safety issues.  It may 
come down to how the Town intends to regulate short-term rentals, if at all.  As a general rule of 
thumb, a local general bylaw would be appropriate to establish a licensing and registry scheme, 
or to limit the number of licenses than can be issued. If, on the other hand, the Town is only 
interested in establishing an inspection program, a Board of Health regulation may be more 
appropriate for a health and safety inspection protocol.  If the Town wanted to limit short-term 
rentals to particular areas within the town and/or to require a special permit use, a Zoning Bylaw 
would be the appropriate mechanism. 

Please let me know how the Town would like to proceed and whether you want us to 
draft some or all of the local acceptance provisions outlined above. 

 
654825v.2/Truro/0001 



  

Truro Select Board  
Tuesday, March 22, 2022 

Executive Session-4:00pm 
Regular Meeting-5:00pm 

 
 
 

 
7. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 
1. One Day Special Entertainment Licenses – Captain Choice  

B. Review and Approve Appointments: Darrin Tangeman as OPEB Trustee 
C. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals:   
D. Review and Approval of 2022 Seasonal Business License Renewals: Highland Light Golf Course-

Transient Vendor and Common Victualer; Captain’s Choice-Common Victualer; Lewis Brothers 
Homemade Ice Cream-Hawker Peddler; Days Market & Deli-Common Victualer and Transient Vendor 

E. Renewal of 2022 Seasonal Alcohol Licenses: Avenue D, Beach Point Health and Swim Club, Blackfish 
Restaurant, Captain’s Choice, Days Market and Deli, Fuller’s Package, Highland Links Golf Course, 
Jams Too, Payomet Performing Arts Center, Salty Market, Terra Luna Restaurant, Top Mast Café, and 
Whitman House Restaurant 

F. Renewal of 2022 Seasonal Renewal Certification 2022 (ABCC)  
G. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes:   Budget Task Force Minutes of 2.4.2022, Select Board 

Meeting Minutes of 1.25.2022 
8. Select Board Reports/Comments 
9. Town Manager Report and Update on Truro Talks Newsletter 

10. Next Meeting Agenda: Potential Regular Meeting- March 29, 2022; Regular Meeting- April 12, 2022  
 
 
 
 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                      Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 22, 2022 
 

ITEM:  Approval of Sunday One Day Entertainment Licenses for Captain’s Choice Restaurant at 4 Highland Rd  
           
EXPLANATION:  MGL Chapter 140 § 181 provides local authority to license these events.  The One Day 
Sunday Entertainment Application for review and approval are for the following Sundays: 7/24 and 8/14 from 
3-5pm to be held at Captain’s Choice restaurant at 4 Highland Road. The entertainment requested is for a live 
band. The application has been reviewed by both the Health Agent and the Chief of Police.  
 
The completed Public Entertainment on a Sunday State applications are included, as there is a requirement to 
apply to the State through the Department of Public Safety with times, dates, and types of entertainment for 
any Sunday entertainment held within the Commonwealth.  

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Captain’s Choice will not be able to have entertainment.  

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Sunday One Day Entertainment Licenses for Captain’s 
Choice for Sundays 7/24 and 8/14 from 3-5pm to be held at Captain’s Choice restaurant at 4 Highland Road 
and Authorize the Chair to sign the applications.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. One Day Entertainment Application and Public Entertainment on a Sunday State application approved 
by Chief of Police  

 

   Consent Agenda Item:  7A1 
 
 
 
 









1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Finance  
 
REQUESTOR:  Alex Marini Lessin, Finance Director: Treasurer/Collector  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 22, 2022 
 
ITEM:  OPEB Trust: Appointment of Trustees 
 
EXPLANATION:  An Irrevocable Trust was established by vote of the Select Board at the May 
28, 2019 meeting (Agenda Item #5B). The Trust is responsible for managing money dedicated 
to paying the long-term costs of other post-employment benefits (OPEB).    
 
The item in front of you is a request to appoint Town Manager Darrin Tangeman to serve as 
Trustee along with the previously appointed members (Town Accountant, Town Treasurer, 
Susan Areson, and Robert Panessiti). Previous Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer served as a 
voting member of the Trust.  
 
I respectfully request that the Select Board appoint the Town Manager, Darrin Tangeman, as a 
Select Board appointee.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: If not approved, the five-member Trust will have a vacancy and 
lack a tie-breaking vote.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint Town Manager Darrin Tangeman to serve as a 
voting member of the OPEB Trust for an indefinite term. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None  

 

Agenda Item:  7B 
 
 
 
 



   

Consent Agenda Item: 7D 

 
TOWN OF TRURO 

        Select Board Agenda Item 
 

DEPARTMENT: Licensing Department 
 

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant  
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 22, 2022 
 

ITEM: Approval of Renewal of 2022 Seasonal Business Licenses:  
• Highland Links Lighthouse Cafe-Common Victualer and Transient 

Vendor 
• Captain’s Choice-Common Victualer 
• Lewis Brother’s Ice Cream-Hawker Peddler 
• Days Market & Deli 

 
EXPLANATION: These licenses are under the authority of the Select Board as the Local Licensing Authority.  
If you approve these licenses for renewal, the licenses will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations, 
receipt of the necessary fees, proof of taxes paid in full for the fiscal year. The Food Service Licenses for all 
applicants have been issued by the Health Agent. There were no reported issues with these establishments in 
2021. 

 
 

Mass General Law 
Licenses & Permits Issued     
      by Select Board 

 
Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 § 2        
 

Common Victualer 
(Cooking, Preparing and Serving 

food) 

                   Highland Links Lighthouse Café 
Captain’s Choice 
Days Mkt. & Deli 

 
Chapter 101 § 2 Transient Vendor 

(Seasonal Retail) 
Highland Links Lighthouse Café 

Days Mkt. & Deli 
 

Chapter 101 § 13 Hawker Peddler 
Mobile Food Truck 

Lewis Brother’s Ice Cream 
Route: Cold Storage, Great Hollow, Corn Hill, Ballston, 

Longnook, Coast Guard, Head of the Meadow, Puma Park, 
Adventure Bound Campgrounds, Truro Center for the Arts 

at Castle Hill 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicants will not be issued their Licenses to operate.  
 

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2022 Seasonal Licenses for Highland Links Golf Course, 
Captain’s Choice, Lewis Brother’s Homemade Ice Cream, upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of 
the necessary fees. 

 



ATTACHMENTS:  
1. Renewal Application for 2022: Highland Links 
2. Renewal Application for 2022-Captain’s Choice 
3. Renewal Application for 2022-Lewis Brother’s Homemade Ice Cream 
4. Renewal Application for 2022-Days Market and Deli 



Consent Agenda Item:  7D1

January 15

January 15 January 15



January 15 January 15



January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15 January 15



January 15

January 15









January 15

January 15







Consent Agenda Item:  7D2

January 15

January 15

January 15







January 15

January 15



January 15

January 15

January 15





















Consent Agenda Item:  7D3

January 15

January 15

January 15







January 15

January 15

January 15









January 15

January 15

January 15



January 15

January 15

January 15



Consent Agenda Item:  7D4

January 15

January 15

January 15





January 15

January 15



January 15January 15



January 15



January 15



January 15

















 

Consent Agenda Item: 7E 

TOWN OF TRURO 
         Select Board Agenda Item 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department  
 
REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 22, 2022 
  
ITEM: Renewal of Seasonal Alcohol Licenses for 2022 

 
EXPLANATION: Every March the review and approval of the Seasonal alcohol licenses comes before the 
Local Licensing Authority, the Select Board, for restaurants and package stores. These Seasonal licenses run 
from April 1-January 15. The Town of Truro currently has 13 (thirteen) such licenses, nine (9) On-Premise 
(MGL 138 § 12) Restaurants and four (4) Off-Premise (MGL 138 § 15) package stores.  
 
The following establishments are seeking renewal: Whitman House Restaurant, Blackfish Restaurant, Top 
Mast Café, Jams Too Inc., Fuller’s Package Store, Terra Luna Restaurant, Beach Point Health & Swim Club, 
Captain’s Choice, Payomet Performing Arts Center, and Highland Links Golf Course, Salty Market, Days Deli 
and Market, and Avenue D. [Jams Market and Salty Market Farmstand transfer with the ABCC in progress, 
current license holders must request the renewals per ABCC]  
All Liquor Liability and Certificates of Inspection will be required prior to issuance of on-premise licenses as required 
by the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission.  

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Seasonal Alcohol Licenses will not be renewed for 2021 if not approved 
by the Local Licensing Authority for submission to the Alcohol Beverages Control Commission (ABCC).  

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2022 renewal of the seasonal alcohol licenses for  
Whitman House Restaurant, Blackfish Restaurant, Top Mast Café, Jams Too Inc., Fuller’s Package Store, Terra 
Luna Restaurant, Beach Point Health & Swim Club, Captain’s Choice, Payomet Performing Arts Center, 
Highland Links Golf Course, Salty Market , Days Deli and Market, and Avenue D and submission to  the 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. ABCC Seasonal License Holder’s Applications and ABCC Regarding Transfers 
2. Chief of Police Review of Seasonal Licensees 
3. 2021 Seasonal Alcohol Licenses  

 





























From: Melville, Ryan (TRE)
To: Nicole Tudor
Subject: RE: Renewals with Transfers
Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 1:28:58 PM
Attachments:

All current licensees must renew if they wish to transfer their license.

Ryan Melville
Deputy Executive Director
Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Chelsea, MA 02150
Phone 1-857-453-2718
Fax 1-617-727-1510



Consent Agenda Item: 7E2































Consent Agenda Item: 7F 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                                   Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 
 
REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 22, 2022  

 
ITEM: Approval of the 2022 Alcohol Beverages Control Commission Seasonal Renewal Certification   
 
EXPLANATION:  In addition to the seasonal licenses, the Select Board, in their capacity as the Local Licensing 
Authority, must approve and sign the renewal certification.  No Seasonal Alcohol licensee failed to renew for 2022. 
This form is a part of the 2022 ABCC seasonal renewal package and also certifies that all seasonal alcohol license 
holder businesses will be occupied as of January 1, 2022. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Seasonal Alcohol License holders will not be issued an alcohol license 
for 2021 as per the ABCC requirements for renewals.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve and electronically sign the 2022 Seasonal Alcohol Beverages 
Control Commission Renewal Certification.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:    
1.  Seasonal Alcohol Beverages Control Commission Renewal Certification 2022 
 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 7F1



 
Meeting Minutes for Budget Task Force Meeting on February 4, 2022  Page 1 of 10 

                                                                                                                         Consent Agenda Item:  7G1 
TOWN OF TRURO 

BUDGET TASK FORCE 
Meeting Minutes 

February 4, 2022 – 1:00 pm 
REMOTE BUDGET TASK FORCE MEETING 

Via GoToMeeting Platform 
 

 
 
Select Board Present: Robert Weinstein (Chair); Susan Areson (Clerk); John Dundas; Kristen Reed (Vice 
Chair);  
 
Select Board Absent: Stephanie Rein 
 
Finance Committee Present: Robert Panessiti (Chair); Richard Wood (Vice Chair) 
 
Other Participants: Darrin Tangeman (Town Manager); Alex Lessin (Finance Director); Town 
Planner/Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni; Fire Chief Timothy Collins; Trudy Brazil (Town Accountant); 
Tricia Ford (Library Director); Stephanie Costigan (Superintendent of Truro Central School); Heather 
Harper (Administrator of Business and Finance at Truro Central School); Kolby Blehm (School Committee 
Chair)  
 
Chair Weinstein called the meeting to order at 1:00 pm to discuss/review the FY23 Budget for the 
following departments: 
 
Library 
 
Library Director Ford presented the budget to the Members and stated that the library is approximately 
2% of the Town’s annual budget. In addition to normal operational duties to support the community, 
the library staff has assisted visitors with trusted information on COVID-19, assisted individuals with 
digital access to medical and financial institutions, answered questions about 3G cellular service and has 
been a sanctuary for those without power or those who live alone and want human contact during the 
day. Monthly visits by Truro Central School students have now resumed and students leave with over 
150 books per visit. The staff is working with the Board of Trustees on a new Strategic Plan. The library 
staff is excited to resume regular hours to create community connection and intellectual development. 
The library was open 42.5 hours per week (preCOVID-19) and is currently open at 34 hours per week. 
This is aligned to neighboring communities’ libraries.  
 
In this budget, Library Director Ford has 3 staffing requests: the addition of a 40-hour “Coordinator” staff 
position to handle program inquiries, reporters, and press releases; increase a 35-hour employee to a 
40-hour employee as a “Staff Librarian” to ensure the staff could assist visitors efficiently; and finally, 
the third request is for a “Summer Assistant” to help during the summer season.    
 
Library Director Ford is asking for a $3,500 increase from $65,000 in the materials budget which is for a 
total of $68,500 to also maintain certification levels.  



 
Meeting Minutes for Budget Task Force Meeting on February 4, 2022  Page 2 of 10 

 
Library Director Ford is requesting a $500 increase in printing from $1,500 to $2,000. Ms. Areson asked 
Library Director Ford when the library suspended fines and Library Director Ford said that the profession 
is moving to being “fine free”. Library Director Ford added that the suspension of fines occurred in 
March 2020 and has not affected the fiscal well-being of the library, yet fines brought in between $2,000 
- $3,000 of revenue. 
 
Select Board Member Areson asked Library Director Ford if there was any consideration to open the 
library on Saturdays and Sundays. Library Director Ford replied that currently the library is open on 
Saturdays but closed on Sundays and Mondays. Library Director Ford noted that Provincetown’s library 
is open 7 days a week which is the most on Cape Cod. 
 
Select Board Member Dundas asked if a book is checked out, and not returned or lost, is there a tracking 
mechanism so the Town can track the loss. Library Director Ford replied that the individual is charged 
for the replacement cost of the book. 
 
Finance Committee (FinCom) Chair Panessiti asked about usage data for the library such as for programs 
and number of visitors and Library Director Ford replied that she can provide some of the information as 
COVID-19 adversely affected the data, but she could provide data on circulation programs, electronic 
books, and programs for children. FinCom Chair Panessiti commented that this information could be 
very useful for the purpose of economic development.  
 
Library Director Ford asked for an increase request of $20,000 for a Space Planner to explore items for 
the future as carpet replacement for the children’s room and new signage. Ms. Reed asked Library 
Director Ford asked if this included acoustic shelving and the restructuring of her office for more privacy. 
Library Director Ford replied that she had withdrawn those requests as they were not fixes for the 
problems and she was uncomfortable spending the funds for those projects. Mr. Wood noted that 
future project needs have not diminished over time. Mr. Wood asked Library Director Ford how many 
books are checked out (including frequency) from the basement and Library Director Ford replied that 
the basement is for non-fiction books, but it is commonly used by teenagers who watch television or 
play video games there. Library Director Ford also suggested that the basement could be used for 
meeting rooms since the Town frequently needs meeting space.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman asked Library Director Ford to include the circulation statistics in the narrative 
of her budget request. Additionally, Town Manager Tangeman asked Library Director Ford about details 
around the Provincetown library’s open hours of 51 hours per week yet had less circulation than Truro. 
Library Director Ford replied the issue was parking and added that during the summer there are a lot of 
visitors to the Truro library from Provincetown as there is plenty of parking. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman asked if there were any other questions and there were none. Library 
Director Ford thanked the Budget Task Force members and Chair Weinstein did a brief recap of the 
library’s budget request.  
 
Chair Weinstein commented that the in the budget request that the total operational budget, except for 
the previously stated $20,000+ and whatever is included in the capital improvement portion, is 
$459,371 which is $10,662 more than the previous year year-to-year. Chair Weinstein noted that this is 
an increase of 2.38% which is admirable when looking at level-funding.  
 



 
Meeting Minutes for Budget Task Force Meeting on February 4, 2022  Page 3 of 10 

On the topic of staffing, Chair Weinstein noted that the “Community Outreach Specialist” would require 
an additional 15 hours per week, the “Staff Librarian” would be an additional 5 hours per week, and the 
“Summer Clerk” position were all reasonable requests. Chair Weinstein thanked Library Director Ford for 
her care in the preparation of her budget requests.  
 
Chair Weinstein said that libraries in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts operate under the control of 
the Massachusetts Board of Library Commissioners (MBLC). Chair Weinstein added that when it comes 
to library budgets, the MBLC specifies, that based upon circulation statistics, what monies must be spent 
on books, periodicals, electronic information, and Cape Libraries Automated Materials Sharing (CLAMS). 
Chair Weinstein asked Library Director Ford to provide a brief overview of these organizations. Library 
Director Ford said that CLAMS includes every Cape library except for Sandwich and CLAMS has a staff of 
four who work virtually. The annual fee for Truro is less than $20,000. CLAMS is a non-profit, 
cooperative association of libraries that shares resources through a computer network with terminals 
located in each member library. Library Director Ford said that the Outer Cape libraries see the world a 
bit different than other Cape areas such as the necessity of volunteers who work at the circulation desk. 
Library Director Ford stated that MBLC has rules and established standards such as the requirements for 
a library to have a certified librarian on staff and be open a minimum number of hours per week based 
upon a town’s population.   
 
Chair Weinstein asked of there were any other questions and there were none. Chair Weinstein thanked 
Library Director Ford for her presentation, and she departed the meeting.  
 
Public Education 
 
Chair Weinstein introduced the Truro School District Superintendent Stephanie Costigan who introduced 
herself. As of October 1, 2021, Superintendent Costigan stated that Truro had 111 students enrolled in 
pre-school through the 6th grade. Of those students, 22 are “school choice” students from Provincetown, 
Wellfleet, Eastham, Brewster, and Yarmouth. Superintendent Costigan noted that at the middle school 
and high school level, 91 students were enrolled at Nauset, 18 were enrolled at Provincetown schools, 
and 10 were enrolled at Cape Cod Tech. The total number of Truro enrolled students is 280 and 22 
“school choice” students. Superintendent Costigan thanked Library Director Ford for welcoming back the 
students to the Truro Library and it is great to resume that activity for the children.  
 
Superintendent Costigan broke down the budget overview into two parts:  
 
Elementary Budget includes pre-school through grade 6. The proposed budget is increased by 7.14% 
which reflects several factors to include contractual changes because of three Collective Bargaining 
Units and the change in administrative structure. Superintendent Costigan also addressed the following 
budget topics: 
 

• There is now a fulltime Superintendent/Director of Student Services who is Superintendent 
Costigan after the School Committee recommended that the two positions were blended into 
one. A new school principal, Patrick Riley, has also been hired. 

• Due to the addition of a second pre-school room and the retirement of a special education 
teacher, the budget request reflects the hiring of a replacement special education teacher along 
with two educational assistants due to higher enrollment of special needs students. 

• The School Committee recommended increases in the substitute daily rates for teachers, 
educational assistants, and the nurse. 



 
Meeting Minutes for Budget Task Force Meeting on February 4, 2022  Page 4 of 10 

 
Superintendent Costigan paused to answer any questions and there were none. Superintendent 
Costigan noted that Heather Harper (Administrator of Business and Finance) and Kolby Blehm (School 
Committee Chair) have joined the meeting. 
 
Secondary Budget has decreased 8.17% due to lower number of enrollments at Nauset, less 
transportation costs, and fewer special education students enrolled.  
 
The total school requested budget is $5,985,545 which is an increase of 1.31% over last year’s budget.  
Superintendent Costigan thanked the Task Force members and ready to answer any questions. 
 
Chair Weinstein thanked Superintendent Costigan for her presentation and provided Superintendent 
the opportunity to respond to the following topics: 
 

• Chair Weinstein noted that the school was rated as “mediocre” by Jack Peak, host of Lower Cape 
Television’s “Peak Time”, when he compared the school to other adjacent community schools.  

• The concerns of some community residents regarding high expenditures for students enrolled 
outside of Truro. 

o Superintendent Costigan replied that as a new superintendent she is developing an 
Entry Plan with input from constituents and stakeholders to determine strengths and 
weaknesses of the school. From this information, Superintendent Costigan will then 
develop a Strategic Plan that will cover the educational strategies for the next 3-5 years 
to address concerns. Superintendent Costigan also noted that Truro only has a Tuition 
Agreement with Nauset. The Tuition Agreement with Nauset and the cost per pupil is 
approximately $23,000 per pupil. Superintendent Costigan also addressed student 
achievement and that classes under 10 due not get reported which can skew 
Massachusetts Comprehensive Assessment System (MCAS) data lower. Superintendent 
Costigan added that the school has other metrics to which the school assesses student 
achievement and growth. She noted that she was encouraged by the significant 
improvement of MCAS test scores during the pandemic when compared to other 
schools in the state as well as Truro’s results last year. She attributed this to the 
establishment of cohorts, instead of classrooms, during COVID-19 that reduced the 
number of students per teacher ratio. For example, one grade of sixteen pupils had a 
teacher, an educational assistant, a specialist teacher, and often an academic support 
teacher which was a ratio of 4:1. She was proud of the individual attention that each 
child receives from the school.  

• Select Board Member Dundas expressed concern about the transition from the elementary 
school to middle school but thanked Superintendent Costigan for her efforts to make this 
transition smoother. Select Board Member Dundas asked Superintendent Costigan as to the size 
of next year’s sixth grade at the school. 

o Superintendent Costigan responded first to Select Board Member Dundas’ concern and 
noted that she already has a scheduled sit-down meeting next week with Nauset middle 
school teachers who receive Truro students. The purpose will be to obtain their 
information and feedback so she can facilitate improvement for all students in the 
transition. Superintendent Costigan said that this year there were only two 6th grade 
students so there was a proposed mixed 5th/6th grade. Superintendent Costigan said that 
a survey was recently sent out to predict next year’s 6th grade enrollment at Truro 



 
Meeting Minutes for Budget Task Force Meeting on February 4, 2022  Page 5 of 10 

Central School and the initial feedback was mixed with the challenge being the class 
size.  

• Finance Committee (FinCom) Chair Panessiti commented that it was very challenging to forecast 
an accurate school budget when so many variables are at play to include population shift 
between April and November. (FinCom) Chair Panessiti asked Superintendent Costigan what the 
Town can do to provide a quality education yet mitigating cost to meet that obligation.  

o Superintendent Costigan noted that her budget forecast started last October and that 
there are variables to consider including the need for special education. 

• Town Accountant Brazil asked Superintendent Costigan to clarify about tuition costs as well as 
the new construction project of the new Nauset High School.  

o Superintendent Costigan explained that since Truro is not part of the Nauset Region, so 
Truro is not responsible for capital costs to include the building of the new Nauset High 
School which is a significant savings. The Tuition Agreement is negotiated every three 
years and will be renegotiated in 2024. Superintendent Costigan concluded that there 
are many advantages to being an independent and not all of them are financial. 

• Chair Weinstein noted the challenge of developing a budget along with the population shift as 
well as special situations which may arise. Chair Weinstein mentioned a situation where it was 
required by Massachusetts law for the Town to provide transportation and other resources to 
one student which increased the budget by nearly $500,000. Chair Weinstein asked 
Superintendent Costigan to provide an overview of the relationship between Truro and Cape 
Cod Regional Technical High School in Harwich.  

o Superintendent Costigan said that Cape Cod Regional Technical High School tuition is 
covered by the Town and not her budget. She added that she would serve as a liaison in 
a case where a Truro special education student attended the school. 

• Chair Weinstein thanked Superintendent Costigan and that her reply was what he expected. 
Chair Weinstein commented that he wanted the public and parents to have a better 
understanding of the Truro school’s budget and those items with which Superintendent 
Costigan had no control. 

• Town Manager Tangeman highlighted several things which he and Superintendent Costigan had 
discussed prior to today’s budget meeting: 

o New Childcare Voucher Program for 2-year-old children  
 Reflected in the budget 
 Created a need for a new pre-school teacher 

o An increase of 9 students in pre-school this year 
o Discussion about a proposal to amend the Childcare Voucher Program for 2-year-old 

students due to the success and demand of the pilot program. 
 Superintendent Costigan noted that the addition of the second program was 

opened to all 3 and 4-year-old children of Truro residents and Truro employees 
who wanted 5 days of school. Typically, the class had 14-16 students. The 
priority was for 4-year-old children who were preparing to enter kindergarten. 
Due to the lack of childcare in Truro, the decision was made to implement the 
program. There are currently 25 children, including 6 children of Truro 
employees, who are enrolled.  

• There were no other questions for Superintendent Costigan and Chair Weinstein thanked her 
for her presentation and efforts on behalf of the children. Superintendent Costigan thanked 
everyone and left the meeting. Chair Weinstein then turned over the meeting to Town Manager 
Tangeman.    



 
Meeting Minutes for Budget Task Force Meeting on February 4, 2022  Page 6 of 10 

 
Accounting 
 
Town Manager Tangeman asked Town Accountant Brazil to present. Town Accountant Brazil provided 
the following budget highlights: 
 

• The proposed budget increase in salary/wages for FY23 over FY22 is just over $5,000 or 2.9%. 
• The purchase of services budget includes a request of $2,500 in support outside of the audit that 

is paid for by the Select Board’s budget.  
• The supplies budget is slightly reduced by $65. 
• There is a slight decrease of $40 in conferences as one member of the Truro accounting team 

will not attend the annual Auditor and Accountant Association School this March.  
• Overall, the proposed budget is an increase of $7,490.75 or 4.12% increase. 

 
Chair Weinstein noted that there were no questions, so he thanked Town Accountant Brazil for her 
presentation. Town Accountant Brazil thanked Chair Weinstein for the opportunity. 
 
Finance Director 
 
Town Manager Tangeman asked Finance Director Lessin to present, and Finance Director Lessin thanked 
the Finance Department staff for its hard work. Headlines of the budget include: 
 

• Financial transition of the Clerk’s office to the Finance and Collections’ office 
• Reduction of the professional and technical budget by $5,000 
• Announcement of a new way for taxpayers to pay property taxes and vehicle excise tax 

 
Select Board Member Dundas asked about benchmark for online payments or other examples of 
success. Finance Director cited Provincetown and Somerville as having successful online payment 
methods. There was a discussion of digitizing older records which date back several decades and Finance 
Director Lessin said that the priority would be due work with current records first and then work 
backwards.  
 
Select Board Member Areson asked if taxpayers would be charged a fee for using the online payment 
method and Finance Director Lessin said that if taxpayers paid with a credit card, they would pay a fee 
but not for payments paid by electronic checks.  
 
Chair Weinstein asked that Town Manager Tangeman and Finance Director Lessin to explain the 
creation of the new position of Finance Director to the taxpayers. Town Manager Tangeman noted that 
the position was created and budgeted by the previous town manager but not filled. Town Manager 
Tangeman explained that when he arrived, he had 16 direct reports which was cumbersome, so he 
made the recommendation to the Select Board to change that. Town Manager Tangeman looked at the 
Town of Bourne as an example to reorganize the Finance Department and to make it more efficient in 
terms of management, oversight, resourcing, and technology. 
 
There were no other questions, so Chair Weinstein thanked Finance Director Lessin for his presentation 
and Finance Director Lessin thanked Chair Weinstein.  
  



 
Meeting Minutes for Budget Task Force Meeting on February 4, 2022  Page 7 of 10 

Planning Department 
 
Chair Weinstein asked Town Accountant Brazil to explain to the public the background that resulted in 
the creation of the position, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel, and the hiring of Town Planner/Land Use 
Counsel Carboni. After Town Planner/Land Counsel Carboni introduced herself, Chair Weinstein asked 
Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni to present. 
 
Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni noted that she has served in the position since April 2021. The 
Planning Department has three buckets:  
 

• Permitting that supports the Planning Board and Zoning Board of Appeals 
• Long-term Planning that includes the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee, the Welsh Property 

Committee, and the Economic Development Committee 
• Other that includes other Planning Department activities 

 
Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni provided an overview of the budget: 
 

• Majority of the budget is Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni’s salary 
• Request for $7,800 for digitization to reduce old paper records and file cabinets 

 
Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni also highlighted other budget related items: 
 

• A Westlaw subscription for $2,400 to assist her in legal searches required for her role 
• Request for funding to pursue additional certifications and credentials for her role 
• Request for an increase in fees for certain permit applications as current fees don’t cover the 

cost of advertising for public hearings 
 
Select Board Member Areson asked Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni about the reduction in 
hourly costs for public hearing minute taking and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni said that 
those costs now fall under the Town Clerk.  
 
Chair Weinstein asked Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni if her requested salary in the FY23 
budget was $134,401.77 which is about a $5,000 increase from the previous year. Town Planner/Land 
Use Counsel Carboni said that it was and that it was due to a step increase of 1.45% over the previous 
year. Town Accountant Brazil confirmed that Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni’s figures were 
correct.  
 
Chair Weinstein noted that the request for $7,800 for digitization and the Westlaw subscription for 
$2,400 seem necessary.  
 
Chair Weinstein asked Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni to clarify the request for $3,500 for line 
item #57030.10 for planning and procurement. Town Planner and Land Use Counsel Carboni replied that 
this is the cost associated for her to take training, fees and obtain certification from the American 
Institute of Certified Planners (AICP). 
  
Chair Weinstein thanked Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni for her presentation and Town 
Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni thanked Chair Weinstein.  



 
Meeting Minutes for Budget Task Force Meeting on February 4, 2022  Page 8 of 10 

 
Proposed Override for Fire/Rescue Staffing 
 
Chair Weinstein invited Town Manager Tangeman to provide an introduction of Fire Chief Collins and his 
presentation on the proposed override for Fire/Rescue staffing. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman noted that Fire Chief Collins had presented a SAFER (Staffing for Adequate 
Fire and Emergency Response) grant request at the last Select Board meeting. The Select Board 
approved the application for the SAFER grant that would pay for 4 firefighters/paramedics. The grant, if 
approved, would pay for the salaries and benefits of these 4 firefighters/paramedics. As a result of four 
firefighters/paramedics’ resignations last summer, Truro faced a staffing crisis that resulted in a serious 
disruption in calls for service. Town Manager Tangeman invited Fire Chief Collins for the proposed 
override for Fire/Rescue staffing.  
 
Fire Chief Collins noted that the application for the SAFER grant was submitted this morning, and 
hopefully, it will be approved. Fire Chief Collins then presented a PowerPoint presentation dated 
1/25/2022 to discuss the proposed override for fire/rescue staffing. 
 
Fire Chief Collins highlighted the following: 
 

• The department currently staffs 2 firefighters on duty 24 hour per day 
o Required state minimum to operate an ambulance 
o Current staffing level leaves no margin for error 
o Operational challenges have no ability to absorb open shifts 
o Minimal staffing levels can increase firefighter fatigue 

• A 3-person crew accomplishes 22 fireground tasks faster than a 2-person crew 
• Increased staffing does: 

o Increase deployment capability 
o Reduces response times 

• Reviewed the grand total cost for 4 firefighters/paramedics override = $327,946.32 
• Increased staffing could result in lower homeowner insurance 
 
Fire Chief Collins summarized the following: 
 
• Current staff model is at a bare minimum with no ability to account for absences 
• Suitable staffing levels increases life safety and increases property conservation 
• Suitable staffing levels reduce the impact of staffing shortages 
• Suitable staffing levels are a force multiplier 
• Suitable staffing levels has the potential to reduce overtime costs 

 
Chair Weinstein thanked Fire Chief Collins for his presentation and noted that Truro would be in 
competition for the same talent, yet at the salaries offered, would likely be prohibitive for a single 
firefighter, or one with a family, to live in Truro due to increasing real estate prices.  
Chair Weinstein asked Fire Chief Collins what challenges existed for hiring talent especially when other 
Barnstable County departments offered significantly higher salaries. Fire Chief Collins said that Truro 
could never afford to pay a fireman to live in Truro and that people leave departments for a variety of 
reasons such as personal factors. Fire Chief Collins said that the compensation analysis that is currently 



 
Meeting Minutes for Budget Task Force Meeting on February 4, 2022  Page 9 of 10 

being conducted will reveal how Truro compares to other Cape Cod communities. Fire Chief Collins 
noted that the three biggest challenges are: recruitment, retention, and training.  
 
Chair Weinstein thanked Fire Chief Collins for his comments and insight. 
 
Select Board Member Areson and Town Manager Tangeman discussed how the SAFER grant, if 
approved, provides salaries and benefits for 4 firefighters/paramedics for three years which is a great 
savings for Truro. Town Manager Tangeman said that he has had an initial conversation with Town 
Counsel on this topic. If Truro is approved for the SAFER grant, and the override is approved, the 
language could be flexible to allow funds to be used for the potential purchase of capital equipment 
and/or apparatus for the fire department. Fire Chief Collins clarified that SAFER grant monies can not be 
used to purchase for apparatus. Select Board Member Areson then confirmed with Town Manager 
Tangeman that override monies would be used only for fire service apparatus.  
 
FinCom Chair Panessiti noted that this is good budgeting to reinforce the fire chief’s concerns and 
reconfirm the comments by Select Board Member Areson. Town Accountant Brazil stated that the cost 
of outfitting for turnout gear and training are not covered by the SAFER grant. Fire Chief Collins 
emphasized that the process for the SAFER grant is first an electronic review where the application is 
scored. If the application receives an acceptable score, it then is subject to a peer review which is 
conducted at the National Fire Academy in Maryland. This is a highly competitive and national process. 
 
Select Board Member Areson wanted to ensure that the voters know exactly what they are voting for in 
the stated purpose of the override. Select Board Member Areson asked Fire Chief Collins if an approved 
SAFER grant could be for 2 firefighters/paramedics and Fire Chief Collins said it would not. The SAFER 
grant is a $1M grant and not less.  
 
FinCom Chair Panessiti assured everyone that government finance must raise and appropriate funds 
unlike personal finance.  
 
Select Board Member Dundas asked Fire Chief Collins when the electronic review of the SAFER 
application will occur, and Fire Chief Collins said that there was no date specified but he will check if an 
anticipated “turn down letter” will be sent prior to the Town meeting. 
 
Chair Weinstein asked Fire Chief Collins if there were any penalties associated with not using all the 
SAFER grant monies within a specified period. Fire Chief Collins said that the $1M grant monies are not 
issued at one time and that there is a “period of performance” to meet the goal of the grant. 
 
Chair Weinstein thanked Fire Chief Collins for his presentation and comments. Fire Chief Collins thanked 
everyone.  
 
Chair Weinstein asked Town Manager Tangeman if there was any other business and Town Manager 
Tangeman replied that there was not. Chair Weinstein thanked everyone for their participation and 
asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. 
 
Select Board Member Dundas made a motion to adjourn at 3:51 pm.  
Select Board Member Reed seconded the motion. 
So voted, by majority voice vote with no objections, motion carries.  
 



 
Meeting Minutes for Budget Task Force Meeting on February 4, 2022  Page 10 of 10 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
 
 



Page | 1 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes of 1.25.2022 meeting Consent Agenda Item:  7G2 
Via GoToMeeting Platform 
 
Select Board Members Present:  Chair-Robert Weinstein, Vice Chair-Kristen Reed, Clerk-Susan 
Areson, Member-Stephanie Rein, Member-John Dundas 
 
Others Present:  Town Manager-Darrin Tangeman, Assistant Town Manager-Kelly Clark, DPW 
Director-Jarrod Cabral, Fire Chief-Tim Collins, Eversource Right of Way Agent-Marissa Jackson, 
Carol Bishop, Charter Review Committee Chair-Brian Boyle, Charter Review Committee Vice 
Chair-Nancy Medoff, Charter Review Committee Member-Meg Royka, Charter Review 
Committee Member-Cheryl Best, Charter Review Committee Member-William Golden, Charter 
Review Committee Member-Robert Panessiti, Charter Review Committee Member-Chris Lucy, 
Daniel Silva, Pamet Harbor Commission Chair-Tim Silva, Shellfish Advisory Committee Chair-Dan 
Smith, Shellfish Advisory Committee Vice Chair-Gary Sharpless 
 
Chair Weinstein called the meeting to order at 5:03pm. 
 
Public Comment-None 
 
Public Hearing-Pole Hearing Eversource-Old County Road (Eagle Neck Creek Project). 
Ms. Jackson explained that Eversource received a request to accommodate some construction 
along Old County Road.  In order to accommodate that, they need to move some infrastructure 
(relocate an existing pole and install a new pole).  DPW Director Cabral walked the Select Board 
through the work being done. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to approve the removal and replacement of two poles and raise 
aerial cables, terminals and associated facilities at 0 Old County Road. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Board/Committee/Commission Appointments 
Interview and Appoint:  Carol Bishop-Council on Aging Board 
Ms. Bishop introduced herself.  Member Reed asked if Ms. Bishop would like to share any ideas 
she had regarding programs for the Council on Aging.  Ms. Bishop noted that the luncheons are 
not well attended any more.  She wonders if it has something to do with the cost and thought 
perhaps there were grants that could help.  Another idea she has is to pair school children with 
the seniors for activities. 
 



Page | 2 
 

Member Areson made a motion to appoint Carol Bishop to a three-year term on the Council 
on Aging Board which expires June 30, 2025. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Interview and Appoint:  Daniel Silva-Economic Development Committee 
Mr. Lucy let the Chair know that Mr. Silva was attempting to log onto the meeting.  He asked if 
his interview could be postponed for a couple of topics while he tried to log in.  Chair Weinstein 
agreed to move to the next item and wait for Mr. Silva to appear. 
 
Staff/Committee Updates 
Charter Review Committee:  Discussion of Votes from 11.22.2021 Meeting Deliberations on 
Planning Board Elected vs. Appointed and Term Limits of 3 vs. 5 years. 
Chair Weinstein asked Chair Boyle to summarize what occurred at the 11.22.2021 meeting. 
Chair Boyle called a meeting of the Charter Review Committee to order at 5:24pm.  He took a 
roll call vote to begin. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Best-Aye 
Member Royka-Aye 
Member Lucy-Aye 
Member Medoff-Aye 
Member Panessiti-Aye 
Member Golden-Aye 
Chair Boyle-Aye 
So voted; 7-0-0, motion carries. 
Member Best thinks there is a lot of misunderstanding around the motion regarding the 
Planning Board.  She prepared a statement which she’d like to read.  Both Chairs, Weinstein 
and Boyle, agreed to Ms. Best reading her statement, which she proceeded to do.  Chair 
Weinstein maintains that the Charter Review Committee has not fulfilled the obligations of the 
Charge.  He asked that going forward a public hearing be held to gather opinions from the 
public.  Member Panessiti has been involved in Truro politics for over 20 years and has never 
been as personally attacked as he’s been in this committee for the past year.  He went on to 
explain that remark.  A discussion was had between Charter Review Committee members and 
the Select Board.   
 
Member Best made a motion to adjourn the Charter Review Committee meeting at 6:22pm. 
Member Medoff seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 



Page | 3 
 

Member Best-Aye 
Member Medoff-Aye 
Member Panessiti-Aye 
Member Golden-Aye 
Member Lucy-Aye 
Member Royka-Aye 
Chair Boyle-Aye 
So voted; 7-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Interview and Appoint:  Daniel Silva-Economic Development Committee 
Mr. Silva introduced himself and spoke about his interest in joining the Committee. 
Member Reed wished to state that Chequessett Chocolate has two bays in both Tradesman 
Park North and South, but because this is an advisory committee and does not impact her 
financially she is comfortable voting but wanted to share her disclaimer.  Member Areson asked 
if he was up to date on what the Committee was doing because they are starting a series of 
forums.  Mr. Silva stated it was brought to his attention.  Chair Panessiti fully supports Mr. 
Silva’s application to serve, and he stated he had brought him up to speed on what is expected. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to appoint Daniel Silva to an unexpired term which expires 
June 30, 2023. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Staff/Committee Updates 
Board/Committee Report: Pamet Harbor Commission-Chair, Tim Silva 
Chair, Tim Silva, introduced himself to the Board.  He has been the Chair of the Pamet Harbor 
Commission for 24 years.  The Commission has finally started meeting again.  Goals for the 
Commission are the following: 

• Look at the North jetty to try to extend to the North more to protect the Harbor and the 
Bay from erosion. 

• Working to get the environmental window changed to allow for earlier dredging. 
• A new committee member is exploring grants to help offset some of the dredging costs 

to the Town. 
Member Reed asked if the Select Board could be more helpful in fulfilling any of the goals or 
challenges the Commission is experiencing.  Chair Silva stated that once he is able to speak with 
Assistant Town Manager Clark, who is out on maternity leave, he’d be happy to come back and 
express any ways the Board could help. 
 



Page | 4 
 

Tabled Items-None 
 
Select Board Action 
Discussion and Approval of Updates of Pamet Harbor Commission and Shellfish Advisory 
Committee Charges. 
Town Manager Tangeman read over the Charge of the Pamet Harbor Commission.  Chair 
Weinstein offered what he thought would be an improvement on the language for item #1 in 
their Charge.  Chair Silva likes the change in wording and feels that the rest of the Charge is in 
order. 
Chair of the Shellfish Advisory Committee, Dan Smith, would like to work more closely with the 
Pamet Harbor Commission on issues such as water quality.  Vice Chair of the Shellfish Advisory 
Committee, Gary Sharpless, had some minor edits.  Chair Weinstein had a suggestion regarding 
when the Shellfish Advisory Committee should give an update to the Select Board.  Chair Smith 
added his suggestions and all parties agreed mutually. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to adopt the new charges as presented for the Pamet Harbor 
Commission and the Shellfish Advisory Committee with the approved amended changes. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Review and Approval of Applying for SAFER Grant 
Chief Collins is seeking approval to write a SAFER Grant.  SAFER stands for Staffing for Adequate 
Fire and Emergency Response.  He gave an update to the public on how the fire department is 
staffing now and the operational challenges they are facing.  He then proceeded to go over the 
grant objectives and federal award information.  Member Reed asked what would happen after 
3 years of funding if he were to get the grant.  Chief Collins stated that he would lobby strongly 
against not hiring the staff back, however there is no language that states the Town has to do 
so.  Town Manager Tangeman interjected to state that we do not have enough staff to maintain 
operations.  Member Areson asked if there would be enough applicants (dependent on us 
receiving the grant) and what the deadline for using the grant money would be if we cannot fill 
the positions.  Chief Collins explained that there is a period of performance, and we would have 
to accomplish that within the period of performance window which does account for hiring and 
training.  He also stated that finding firefighter-trained paramedics and trained firefighters is 
very difficult because of the closing of the Barnstable Fire Academy and Covid.  This grant would 
allow us to expand out our applicant pool and potentially hire people who are just paramedics 
who would go right to the fire academy.  Chair of the Finance Committee, Robert Panessiti, 
joined in and said that the Finance Committee did support the staffing increase that was 
brought to Town Meeting in 2020 initially and then 2021. 



Page | 5 
 

 
Member Rein made a motion to approve application by the Town of Truro for the Fiscal Year 
2021 Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response (SAFER) Grant Program. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Review and Approval of Policy 66:  Town of Truro Public Communications Policy 
Chair Weinstein would first like to focus on the body of the policy.  Member Reed would prefer 
correction option #1 and is ready to support the policy with that option.  Member Rein is in 
agreement with Member Reed.  Member Dundas opposes the document unless they strike the 
word “misinformation” from the corrections and use a different term.  Chair Weinstein offered 
a variation and asked if that was amenable.  Member Areson also offered a substitution.  
Member Dundas agreed.  Discussion was held regarding how to handle publishing corrections 
for mistakes printed. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to adopt Policy 66:  Town of Truro Public Communications 
Policy and to electronically sign; including Member Dundas’ amended suggestion (to strike 
the word, misinformation, and instead substitute, inaccurate information), Member Areson’s 
language that has been agreed on by the majority of the Board (striking the word, utilizing, 
under II-Policy, second paragraph, and instead using the word, using), and the suggested 
change from Town Manager Tangeman regarding striking the word rare, and where Member 
Areson’s suggestions related to Corrections-Option #2 should go (move last sentence of 
Corrections-Option #2 to Corrections-Option #1). 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Set Open and Closing Dates for 2022 Annual Town Meeting Warrant and Discussion on 
Potential Location and Date Postponement of the 2022 Annual Town Meeting 
Town Manager Tangeman stated that right now, in accordance with the Town Charter, the 
Warrant should be open for submission of articles 90 days before the date of Town Meeting 
and shall remain open for 30 days.  There is a discussion amongst Town Managers around 
delaying their Town Meetings because of Omicron and the increase of cases.  A decision on a 



Page | 6 
 

date does not have to be made today on a delay for Town Meeting but it’s something that 
should be in the back of everyone’s mind.  If that is the case, we may have to consider holding 
Town Meeting outside which would entail looking at a date which would have conducive 
weather.  Discussion was held regarding preference of holding an outdoor Town Meeting vs. 
indoor, and also to be cognizant of any important dates which a Town Meeting may be in 
conflict with.  Chair Weinstein would like to have a motion regarding the opening and closing of 
the Warrant and postpone any vote on an Annual Town Meeting for a further meeting. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to open the Warrant for the 2022 Annual Town Meeting on 
January 26, 2022 at 8:00 AM and to close the Warrant for money articles on February 4, 2022 
and for petitioned articles on February 25, 2022. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Review and Approve Dedication and Theme of the 2021 Annual Town Report 
Town Manager Tangeman stated that the recommendation for this year’s theme  be “Planning 
for Truro’s Future”. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to table this item and bring back on a future agenda. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Town Manager Tangeman noted that the estimate for temporary increased population should 
be 16,526. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 



Page | 7 
 

Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
 
Select Board Reports/Comments 
Member Dundas thanked the DPW team for providing support for a funeral that had to occur 
on Friday, right after a storm.  The Cemetery Commission and the DPW worked together and 
were able to get access for the family to bury their loved one.  He had a conversation with the 
Provincetown Water and Sewer Board and discussed how they are testing for Covid.  He will 
attend a School Committee meeting this week and will report back on that. 
Member Rein spoke about the passing of Anders Grimm. 
Member Areson reminded people about the public hearing on February 1, 2022, at 5:00pm for 
the CPC.  The CPC will be hearing from applicants for grant monies and then will be making a 
vote on which applicants get a certain amount of money.  Secondly, the Historical Commission 
has received a grant for the Truro Historic Self-Guided Tour booklet. This was published a 
couple years ago.  They are hoping to receive enough money to publish 5,000 copies this time 
around. 
Member Reed stated that during last night's Charter Review Committee meeting an agenda 
item regarding having the school be involved in the Budget Task Force process came up.  The 
Committee asked for guidance from the Select Board.  Member Reed explained the process and 
asked that the topic be on a future agenda for clarification on that process along with gender 
neutral language that is being worked on with Town Counsel.   
Chair Weinstein attended a meeting of the Planning Board regarding a couple mandatory site 
plan reviews in the Seashore.  He also attended the Charter Review Committee meeting.   
 
Town Manager Report 
Town Manager Tangeman participated in the Economic Development Committee engagement 
meeting and is pleased with the feedback received from the sector of agriculture and charter 
fishing.  He’s looking forward to future meetings.  He encouraged citizens to take the Truro 
Community Survey to inform Local Comprehensive Plan, Walsh Property Community Planning 
Committee efforts, and Housing Authority efforts.  The Compensation and Classification Study 
kicked off last week and we’re in the midst of engaging employees on the questionnaires that 
are to be filled out.  Union stewards have been informed of the study.  The EMS study has also 
started and is in the process of data collection.  By this Friday, he should have the study 
regarding the feasibility of the homes on the Walsh property.  He concluded his report, stating 
the Town is seeking CPC funds for digitization. 
 
Next Meeting Agenda:  Regular Meeting-February 8, 2022 
Town Manager Tangeman went over the draft agenda. 
Member Reed noted that the Charter Review Committee won’t be having another meeting 
until the end of February (they are on this agenda to discuss proposed recommendations to 
Truro Charter).  If Charter Review hasn’t had a hearing regarding their proposed 
recommendations, should they be given the opportunity to move up their date to discuss said 



Page | 8 
 

proposed recommendations?  Charter Review Committee member Panessiti stated that last 
year they held their public hearing in conjunction with Candidate’s Night.  This year, the 
Committee has agreed that perhaps they should have two hearings; the first being in the Spring 
as part of the Pre-Town Meeting, and the second being in the Fall to align with people on what 
they may be thinking about the Charter.   
Member Reed made a motion to adjourn at 8:24pm. 
Member Areson seconded. 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Noelle L. Scoullar 
 
___________________________ 
Darrin K. Tangeman, Town Manager 
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
Public Records material of 01.25.2022 

1. Eversource Engineering details/map/Petition/Public Hearing Advertisement 
2. Application to Serve-Carol Bishop and COA Chair’s endorsement 
3. Application to Serve-Daniel Silva 
4. Shellfish Advisory Committee Charge/Revised Charge/Edits from Committee 
5. Pamet Harbor Additional Charge to the Pamet Harbor Commission/1998 ATM Article 20: 

Revised Pamet Harbor Commission Charge/Pamet Harbor Commission Revised 
Charge/S. Areson Pamet Harbor Commission Charge 

6. Pgs. 3, 4 & 7 of the Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) 
7. Revised Draft Policy 66:  Town of Truro Public Communications Policy 
8. Application to Serve-Eric Morea and Pamet Harbor Commission Chair’s endorsement 
9. Estimate of the Temporary Increase Population ABCC Form for 2021 and 2022 
10. Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes of 12.14.2021 
11. Budget Task Force Meeting Minutes of 01.10.2022 

 
 
 




	Blank Page
	7E  Agenda Request Seasonal Alcohol Application.pdf
	ATTACHMENTS:

	6E1 Final Article PB 3 Lot Coverage.pdf
	SECTION 50
	Area and Height Regulations





